
 
 

 
 

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL 
COMMITTEE  

WEDNESDAY 28 JUNE 2006 
7.30 PM  

 
COMMITTEE AGENDA 

 
COMMITTEE ROOMS 1 & 2,    
HARROW CIVIC CENTRE 

 
 

 
  MEMBERSHIP    (Quorum 3)  
    
 
  Chairman: 

 
Councillor Mrs Camilla Bath 

 
Councillors: 

 
Robert Benson 
Don Billson 
G Chowdhury 
Manji Kara (VC) 
Narinder Singh Mudhar 
Joyce Nickolay 
 

Mrinal Choudhury 
Keith Ferry 
David Gawn 
Thaya Idaikkadar 
 

 

 
 

Reserve Members: 
 

1. Dinesh Solanki  
2. Anthony Seymour  
3. John Anderson  
4. Yogesh Teli  
5. Macleod-Cullinane  
6. Mrs Kinnear  
7. Mark Versallion 
 

1. David Perry  
2. Mrs Rekha Shah  
3. Graham Henson  
4. Phillip O'Dell 
 

 

 
Issued by the Democratic Services Section, 

Legal Services Department  
 

Contact:  Kate Boulter, Committee Administrator 
Tel:  020 8424 1269    E-mail:  kate.boulter@harrow.gov.uk 

 
NOTE FOR THOSE ATTENDING THE MEETING: 

IF YOU WISH TO DISPOSE OF THIS AGENDA, PLEASE LEAVE IT BEHIND AFTER THE MEETING.  
IT WILL BE COLLECTED FOR RECYCLING. 



 

 

 
  HARROW COUNCIL 

 
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE  
 
WEDNESDAY 28 JUNE 2006 
 

 
 

  AGENDA - PART I   
 

Enc.  Guidance Note for Members of the Public Attending the Development 
Control Committee  (Pages 1 - 2) 
 

1. Attendance by Reserve Members:    
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve 

Members. 
 
Reserve Members may attend meetings:- 
 
(i) to take the place of an ordinary Member for whom they are a reserve; 
(ii) where the ordinary Member will be absent for the whole of the 

meeting; and  
(iii) the meeting notes at the start of the meeting at the item ‘Reserves’ that 

the Reserve Member is or will be attending as a reserve; 
(iv) if a Reserve Member whose intention to attend has been noted arrives 

after the commencement of the meeting, then that Reserve Member 
can only act as a Member from the start of the next item of business 
on the agenda after his/her arrival. 

 
2. Right of Members to Speak:    
 To agree requests to speak from Councillors who are not Members of the 

Committee, in accordance with Committee Procedure 4.1. 
 

3. Declarations of Interest:    
 To receive declarations of personal or prejudicial interests, arising from 

business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Committee, Sub Committee, Panel or Forum; 
(b) all other Members present in any part of the room or chamber. 
 

4. Arrangement of Agenda:    
 (a)  To consider whether any item included on the agenda should be 

considered with the press and public excluded because it contains 
confidential information as defined in the Local Government (Access to 
Information) Act 1985; 
 
(b)  to receive the addendum sheets and to note any applications which are 
recommended for deferral or have been withdrawn from the agenda by the 
applicant. 
 

5. Minutes:  (Pages 3 - 16) Enc. 
 That it be agreed that, having been circulated, the Chair be given authority to 

sign the minutes of the meeting held on 7 June 2006 as a correct record once 
they have been printed in the Council Bound Minute Volume. 
 



 

 

6. Matters Arising from the Minutes of the Last Meeting:    
 To consider any matters arising from the minutes of the last meeting. 

 
7. Public Questions:    
 To receive questions (if any) from local residents/organisations under the 

provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 19 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
 

8. Petitions:    
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors. 

 
9. Deputations:    
 To receive deputations (if any) under the provisions of Committee Procedure 

Rule 17 (Part 4B) of the Constitution. 
 

10. References from Council and other Committees/Panels:    
 To receive references from Council and any other Committees or Panels (if 

any). 
 

11. Representations on Planning Applications:    
 To confirm whether representations are to be received, under Committee 

Procedure Rule 18 (Part 4B of the Constitution), from objectors and 
applicants regarding planning applications on the agenda. 
 

12. Planning Applications Received:    
 Report of the Group Manager (Planning and Development) - circulated 

separately. 
 

13. Planning Appeals Update:  (Pages 17 - 20) Enc. 
 Report of the Group Manager (Planning and Development) – for information. 

 
14. Enforcement Notices Awaiting Compliance:  (Pages 21 - 30) Enc. 
 Report of the Group Manager (Planning and Development) – for information. 

 
15. Amendments to the Conservation Area Advisory Committee 

Constitution:  (Pages 31 - 42) 
Enc. 

 Report of the Group Manager (Planning and Development). 
 

16. 14 Roxeth Green Avenue, Harrow:  (Pages 43 - 54) Enc. 
 Report of the Group Manager (Planning and Development). 

 
17. 16 Carmelite Road, Harrow Weald:  (Pages 55 - 68) Enc. 
 Report of the Group Manager (Planning and Development). 

 
18. 9 Green Lane Cottages, Stanmore:  (Pages 69 - 76) Enc. 
 Report of the Group Manager (Planning and Development). 

 
19. Ravensholt, 12 Mount Park Road, Harrow on the Hill:  (Pages 77 - 90) Enc. 
 Report of the Group Manager (Planning and Development). 

 
20. Member Site Visits:    
 To arrange dates for Member site visits that have been agreed during the 

course of the meeting (if any). 
 



 

 

21. Any Other Urgent Business:    
 Which cannot otherwise be dealt with. 

 
  AGENDA - PART II (PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUDED) - NIL   

 



 

GUIDANCE NOTE FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
ATTENDING THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE 

 
 

Committee Room Layout 
 

    
 Committee Legal CHAIR Planning Officers  
  Clerk      Officer 
  
      
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Microphone for Public making  
Representations 

 
 

P U B L I C   S E A T I N G  A R E A 
 

 
 

Order of Committee Business 
 

 
It is the usual practice for the Committee to bring forward, to the early part of the meeting, those 
planning applications where notice has been given that objectors wish to speak, or where members 
of the public have come to hear the debate. 
 
You will find a slip of paper on your seat for you to indicate which item you have come for.  This 
should be handed to the Committee Administrator prior to the start of the meeting.  
 
Although the Committee will try to deal with the application which you are interested in as soon as 
possible, often the agendas are quite long and the Committee may want to raise questions of 
officers and enter into detailed discussion over particular cases.  This means that you may have to 
wait some time.  The Committee normally adjourns around 9.00 pm for a short refreshment break 
for Members. 
 
 

Rights of Objectors/Applicants to Speak at Development Control Committees 
 

 
Please note that objectors may only speak if they requested to do so before 5pm on the working 
day before the meeting.  In summary, where a planning application is recommended for grant by the 
Group Manager (Planning and Development), a representative of the objectors may address the 
Committee for up to 3 minutes.  
Where an objector speaks, the applicant has a right of reply.  
Planning Services advises neighbouring residents and applicants of this procedure.  
The Development Control Committee is a formal quasi-judicial body of the Council  with 
responsibility for determining applications, hence the need to apply rules governing the rights of 
public to speak. Full details of this procedure are also set out in the “Guide for Members of the 
Public Attending the Development Control Committee” which is available in both the Planning 
Reception or by contacting the Committee Administrator (tel 020 8424 1269).  This guide also 
provides useful information for Members of the public wishing to present petitions, deputations or 
ask public questions, and the rules governing these procedures at the Development Control 
Committee. 

Press TableCouncillors 
(Backbenching

Agenda Annex
Pages 1 to 2

1



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\2\9\AI00029929\GuidanceNoteforMembersofthePublicAttendingtheDevelopmentControlCommittee1.doc 

 
 

Addendum Sheet 
 

 
In addition to this agenda, an Addendum Sheet is produced on the day of the meeting.  This 
updates the Committee on any additional information received since the formal agenda was 
published and also identifies any applications which have been withdrawn by applicants or which 
officers are recommending for deferral.  Copies of the Addendum are available for the public in the 
Committee Room from approximately 7.00 pm onwards. 
 
 

Decisions taken by the Development Control Committee 
 

 
Set out below are the types of decisions commonly taken by this Committee 
 
Refuse permission: 
 
Where a proposal does not comply with the Council’s (or national) policies or guidance and the 
proposal is considered unacceptable, the Committee may refuse planning permission.  The 
applicant can appeal to the Secretary of State against such a decision. Where the Committee 
refuse permission contrary to the officer recommendation, clear reasons will be specified by the 
Committee at the meeting. 
 
Grant permission as recommended: 
 
Where a proposal complies with the Council’s (or national) policies or guidance and the proposal is 
considered acceptable, the Committee may grant permission. Conditions are normally imposed.  
 
Minded to grant permission contrary to officer’s recommendation: 
 
On occasions, the Committee may consider the proposal put before them is acceptable, 
notwithstanding an officer recommendation of refusal.  In this event, the application will be deferred 
and brought back to a subsequent meeting.  Renotification will be carried out to advise that the 
Committee is minded to grant the application.  
 
Defer for a site visit: 
 
If the Committee decides that it can better consider an application after visiting the site and seeing 
the likely impact of a proposal for themselves, the application may be deferred until the next 
meeting, for an organised Member site visit to take place.  
 
Defer for further information/to seek amendments: 
 
If the Committee considers that it does not have sufficent information to make a decision, or if it 
wishes to seek amendments to a proposal, the application may be deferred to a subsequent 
meeting. 
 
Grant permission subject to a legal agreement: 
 
Sometimes requirements need to be attached to a planning permission which cannot be dealt with 
satisfactorily by conditions.  The Committee therefore may grant permission subject to a legal 
agreement being entered into by the Council and the Applicant/Land owner to ensure these 
additional requirements are met.  
 
(Important Note: This is intended to be a general guide to help the public understand 
the Development Control Committee procedures. It is not an authoritative statement 
of the law. Also, the Committee may, on occasion, vary procedures). 

2



VOL. 2  DC 1  

REPORT OF DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE 

 MEETING HELD ON 7 JUNE 2006
   
   
Chairman: * Councillor Mrs Camilla Bath 
   
Councillors: * Robert Benson 

* Mr Don Billson 
* Mr Mrinal Choudhury 
* G Chowdhury 
* Mr Keith Ferry 

* Gawn 
* Mr Graham Henson (1) 
* Mr Manji Kara 
* Mr Narinder Singh Mudhar 
* Mrs Joyce Nickolay 

* Denotes Member present 
(1) Denotes category of Reserve Members 

[Note:  Councillor Mrs Kinnear also attended this meeting to speak on the item indicated 
at Minute 3 below]. 

PART I - RECOMMENDATIONS - NIL 

PART II - MINUTES 

1. Appointment of Chairman for the Municipal Year 2006/07:

RESOLVED:  To note the appointment at the Extraordinary Meeting of the Council on 
31 May 2006 of Councillor Mrs Bath as Chairman of the Development Control 
Committee for the Municipal Year 2006/07. 

2. Attendance by Reserve Members:

RESOLVED:  To note the attendance at this meeting of the following duly appointed 
Reserve Member: 

Ordinary Member Reserve Member

Councillor Idaikkadar Councillor Henson 

3. Right of Members to Speak:

RESOLVED: That, in accordance with Committee Procedure Rule 4.1, Councillor Mrs 
Kinnear, who was not a Member of the Committee, be allowed to speak at the meeting. 

[Note: Subsequently, Councillor Mrs Kinnear elected not to speak]. 

4. Declarations of Interest:

RESOLVED: To note the following declarations of interest made by Members present 
relating to business to be transacted at this meeting: 

(i) Planning Application 1/01 – Sports East, Harrow School, Football Lane, 
Harrow
Councillor Mrs Kinnear, who was not a member of the Committee, declared a 
personal interest in the above item arising from the fact that she was a member 
of the Friends of Harrow School. 

(ii) Planning Application 1/07 – Marlborough House, 159 High Street, Wealdstone
Councillor Benson declared a personal interest in the above item arising from 
the fact that his employer rented offices in the building.  Accordingly, he would 
remain in the room and take part in the discussion and decision-making on this 
item.

(iii) Planning Application 2/09 – 336 Eastcote Lane, South Harrow
Councillor Henson declared a personal interest in the above item arising from 
the fact that he was a customer of the chemist shop.  Accordingly, he would 
remain in the room and take part in the discussion and decision-making on this 
item.

(iv) Planning Application 2/18 – 29 Wimborne Drive, Pinner
Councillor Mrs Bath declared that all Conservative members of the Committee 
had a prejudicial interest in the above application arising from the fact that the 

Agenda Item 5
Pages 3 to 16

3



DC 2 VOL. 2 DEVELOPMENT CONTROL

applicant was a Conservative Councillor.  Accordingly, they would leave the 
room and take no part in the discussion or decision-making on this item. 

(v) Planning Application 2/21 – 1 Glebe Road, Stanmore
Prior to discussing the above item, Councillor Mrs Bath, who had not declared 
an interest in the item at the start of the meeting, declared a prejudicial interest 
arising from the fact that her husband was a Trustee of Bernays.  Accordingly, 
she left the room and did not take any part in the discussion or decision-
making on this item. 

(vi) Agenda item 17 – Former Cloisters Wood Fitness Club
Councillors Choudhury and Kara declared a personal interest in the above item 
arising from the fact that they sometimes visited the premises.  Accordingly, 
they would remain in the room and take part in the discussion and decision-
making on this item. 

5. Arrangement of Agenda:   

RESOLVED:  That (1) in accordance with the Local Government (Access to 
Information) Act 1985, the following agenda item be admitted late to the agenda by 
virtue of the special circumstances and grounds for urgency detailed below:- 

Agenda item Special Circumstances/Grounds for Urgency

Addendum This contained information relating to various 
items on the agenda and was based on 
information received after the agenda’s dispatch.  
It was admitted to the agenda in order to enable 
Members to consider all information relevant to 
the items before them for decision. 

(2) all items be considered with the press and public present. 

6. Appointment of Vice-Chairman:
Councillors Idaikkadar and Kara were both nominated and seconded.  Upon being put 
to a vote it was  

RESOLVED: That Councillor Kara be appointed Vice-Chairman of the Development 
Control Committee for the Municipal Year 2006/07. 

[Note: Councillors Choudhury, Ferry, Gawn and Henson wished to be recorded as 
having voted for Councillor Idaikkadar to be appointed Vice-Chairman, and having 
abstained from the vote for Councillor Kara to be appointed Vice-Chairman]. 

7. Minutes:

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 11 April 2006, having been 
circulated, be taken as read and signed as a correct record. 

8. Matters Arising from the Minutes of the Last Meeting:
Having been raised by the Chairman, it was  

RESOLVED: That officers be requested to submit to the next meeting of the 
Committee the report on Statutory Notifications referred to in Minute 1149 of the 
minutes of the meeting held on 11 April 2006. 

9. Public Questions:

RESOLVED:  To note that no public questions were put at the meeting under the 
provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 19. 

10. Petitions:

RESOLVED: To note receipt of the following petitions which were referred to the 
Group Manager (Planning and Development) for consideration: 

(i) Petition objecting to the planning application for change of use for 2C 
Fairholme Road, off Station Road
Councillor Chowdhury presented the above petition, which had been signed by 
several residents of Fairholme Road. 

4



DEVELOPMENT CONTROL  VOL. 2  DC 3

(ii) Petition requesting the Planning Committee to reject the application by West 
Hill Motors ref: P/1031/06/DFU
Councillor Mrs Kinnear presented the above petition, which had been signed 
by 47 people. 

11. Deputations:

RESOLVED:  To note that no deputations were put at the meeting under the provisions 
of Committee Procedure Rule 17. 

12. References from Council and other Committees/Panels:

RESOLVED: To note that there were no references from Council or other Committees 
or Panels received at this meeting. 

13. Representations on Planning Applications:

RESOLVED: That (1) in accordance with the provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 
18 (Part 4B of the Constitution), representations be received in respect of items 2/04 
and 2/21 on the list of planning applications. 

(2) in accordance with Committee Procedure Rule 18.4, to allow, exceptionally, two 
objectors to speak in respect of item 2/04 on the list of planning applications. 

14. Planning Applications Received:

RESOLVED: That authority be given to the Group Manager (Planning and 
Development) to issue the decision notices in respect of the applications considered, 
as set out in the schedule attached to these minutes. 

15. Planning Appeals Update:
The Committee received a report of the Group Manager (Planning and Development) 
which listed those appeals being dealt with and those awaiting decision. 

RESOLVED:  To note the report. 

16. Enforcement Notices Awaiting Compliance:
The Committee received a report of the Group Manager (Planning and Development) 
which listed those enforcement notices awaiting compliance. 

RESOLVED: (1) To note the report; 

(2) that  officers be requested to provide an update on Broomhill, Mount Park Road and 
Harrow Hospital, 88 Roxeth Hill at the next meeting of the Committee. 

17. Variation of Section 106 Agreement, Clementine Churchill Hospital, 9 Sudbury 
Hill, Harrow:
The Committee received a report of the Director of Legal Services which sought a six 
month extension of time in respect of the above. 

The Committee was of the view that the variation should be completed sooner than the 
six months recommended in the report, and 

RESOLVED: To agree an extension of time of six weeks for the completion of the 
Deed of Variation from 7 June 2006. 

18. Former Cloister Wood Fitness Club:
The Committee received a report of the Group Manager (Planning and Development) 
in this regard. 

The Committee supported the recommendations of the Group Manager (Planning and 
Development) and expressed concern that the applicants had not responded to 
officers’ correspondence. 

RESOLVED:  That (1) the overflow parking that occurred on Sunday 21 May 2006 be 
recorded as the first of the six occasions per year that such parking was allowed under 
the terms of the Section 106 Agreement attached to planning permission 
P/1306/05/CFU;

(2) the approach adopted by officers in advising the applicants about the outstanding 
planning conditions in planning permission P/1306/05/CFU and the use of the site be 
agreed; 5



DC 4 VOL. 2 DEVELOPMENT CONTROL

(3) officers be requested to meet with the applicant to discuss concerns regarding the 
outstanding planning conditions. 

(See also Minute 4). 

19. 7 Lansdowne Road, Stanmore:
The Committee received a report of the Group Manager (Planning and Development) 
in this regard. 

RESOLVED: That the Director of Legal Services be authorised to: 

(1) issue an Enforcement Notice pursuant to Section 172 of the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990 requiring: 

(i) the demolition of the single storey rear canopy; 
(ii) the permanent removal from the land of the materials arising from compliance 

with the requirements in (i) above. 

(i) and (ii) should be complied with within a period of three (3) months from the date on 
which the Notice takes effect; 

(2) issue Notices under Section 330 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as 
amended) as necessary in relation to the above alleged breach of planning control; 

(3) institute legal proceedings in the event of failure to: 

(i) supply the information required by the Director of Legal Services through the 
issue of Notices under Section 330 of the Town and Country Planning Act 
1990; and/or 

(ii) comply with the Enforcement Notice. 

20. 32 Rusland Park Road, Harrow:
The Committee received a report of the Group Manager (Planning and Development) 
in this regard. 

RESOLVED: That the Director of Legal Services be authorised to: 

(1) issue an Enforcement Notice pursuant to Section 172 of the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990 requiring: 

(i) the demolition of the two/three storey side to rear extension; 
(ii) the demolition of the hip to gable roof extension; 
(iii) the demolition of the front to side single storey extension; 
(iv) the demolition of the rear dormer roof extension; 
(v) the permanent removal from the land of the materials arising from compliance 

with the requirements in (i), (ii), (iii) and (iv) above. 

(i), (ii), (iii) and (iv) should be complied with within a period of three (3) months from the 
date on which the Notice takes effect; 

(2) issue Notices under Section 330 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as 
amended) as necessary in relation to the above alleged breach of planning control; 

(3) institute legal proceedings in the event of failure to: 

(i) supply the information required by the Director of Legal Services through the 
issue of Notices under Section 330 of the Town and Country Planning Act 
1990; and/or 

(ii) comply with the Enforcement Notice. 

21. 341A Northolt Road, South Harrow:
The Committee received a report of the Group Manager (Planning and Development) 
in this regard. 

RESOLVED: That the Director of Legal Services be authorised to: 

(1) issue an Enforcement Notice pursuant to Section 172 of the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990 requiring: 

(i) the demolition of the first floor rear wooden extension; 
6



DEVELOPMENT CONTROL  VOL. 2  DC 5

(ii) the permanent removal from the land of the materials arising from compliance 
with the requirements in (i) above. 

(i) and (ii) should be complied with within a period of one (1) month from the date on 
which the Notice takes effect; 

(2) issue Notices under Section 330 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as 
amended) as necessary in relation to the above alleged breach of planning control; 

(3) institute legal proceedings in the event of failure to: 

(i) supply the information required by the Director of Legal Services through the 
issue of Notices under Section 330 of the Town and Country Planning Act 
1990; and/or 

(ii) comply with the Enforcement Notice. 

22. 65 Langland Crescent, Harrow:
The Committee received a report of the Group Manager (Planning and Development) 
in this regard. 

RESOLVED: That the Director of Legal Services be authorised to: 

(1) issue an Enforcement Notice pursuant to Section 172 of the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990 requiring: 

(i) the demolition of the timber canopy structure; 
(ii) the permanent removal from the land of the materials arising from compliance 

with the requirements in (i) above. 

(i) and (ii) should be complied with within a period of one (1) month from the date on 
which the Notice takes effect; 

(2) issue Notices under Section 330 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as 
amended) as necessary in relation to the above alleged breach of planning control; 

(3) institute legal proceedings in the event of failure to: 

(i) supply the information required by the Director of Legal Services through the 
issue of Notices under Section 330 of the Town and Country Planning Act 
1990; and/or 

(ii) comply with the Enforcement Notice. 

23. 71 Bouverie Road, Harrow:
The Committee received a report of the Group Manager (Planning and Development) 
in this regard. 

RESOLVED: That the Director of Legal Services be authorised to: 

(1) issue an Enforcement Notice pursuant to Section 172 of the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990 requiring: 

(i) the demolition of the detached garden building; 
(ii) the permanent removal from the land of the materials arising from compliance 

with the requirement in (i) above. 

(i) and (ii) should be complied with within a period of one (1) month from the date on 
which the Notice takes effect; 

(2) issue Notices under Section 330 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as 
amended) as necessary in relation to the above alleged breach of planning control; 

(3) institute legal proceedings in the event of failure to: 

(i) supply the information required by the Director of Legal Services through the 
issue of Notices under Section 330 of the Town and Country Planning Act 
1990; and/or 

(ii) comply with the Enforcement Notice. 

7



DC 6 VOL. 2 DEVELOPMENT CONTROL

24. Member Site Visits:

RESOLVED: That (1) Member visits to the following sites take place on Wednesday 14 
June 2006 from 6.00pm: 

1/01 - Sports East, Harrow School, Football Lane, Harrow 
2/04 - 44 High Street, Harrow on the Hill 
2/05 - 48 Ellement Close, Pinner 
2/11 - Ebberston, 39 South Hill Avenue, Harrow 
2/18 - 29 Wimborne Drive, Pinner; 

(2) the Committee Administrator write to Members of the Committee to confirm the 
order and timing of the visits. 

25. Extension and Termination of the Meeting:
In accordance with the provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 15.2 (Part 4B of the 
Constitution) it was 

RESOLVED:  (1) At 10.00 pm to continue until 10.20 pm; 

(2) at 10.20pm continue until 10.30 pm; 

(2) at 10.30pm continue until 10.40 pm. 

(Note:  The meeting, having commenced at 7.30 pm, closed at 10.35 pm). 

(Signed) COUNCILLOR CAMILLA BATH 
Chairman 

8



DEVELOPMENT CONTROL   VOL.2  DC 7

SECTION 1 – MAJOR APPLICATIONS

LIST NO: 1/01 APPLICATION NO: P/123/06/CFU 

LOCATION: Sports East, Harrow School, Football Lane, Harrow 

APPLICANT: Harrow School General Fund for Harrow School 

PROPOSAL: 12 x 15M masts and 24 x 10M columns to provide floodlighting to artificial 
turf pitches and tennis courts 

DECISION: DEFERRED for a Member site visit and to enable officers to make further 
enquiries. 

(See also Minutes 4 and 24). 

LIST NO: 1/02 APPLICATION NO: P/669/06/CFU 

LOCATION: R/O 33-35 Bridge Street, Pinner 

APPLICANT: Charter Architects for Carlburne Holdings Ltd 

PROPOSAL: Demolition and relocation of existing plant room and construction of three 
storey block of 12 flats 

DECISION: REFUSED permission for the development described in the application and 
submitted plans, for the reasons and informative reported. 

[Note: Members of the Committee expressed the view that the lack of a 
response from the Enviornment Agency was unhelpful and requested that 
officers write to the Environment Agency requesting that the Agency provide 
a written response to consultations, even if that response was “no 
comment”]. 

LIST NO: 1/03 APPLICATION NO: P/3146/05/CFU 

LOCATION: 91, 93 and 95 West End Lane 

APPLICANT: Howard, Fairbairn & Partners for Eaton Resiential Developments 

PROPOSAL: Redevelopment: Detached 2/3 storey building to provide 14 flats with 
basement parking 

DECISION: REFUSED permission for the development described in the application and 
submitted plans, as amended on the Addendum, for the reasons and 
informative reported. 

LIST NO: 1/04 APPLICATION NO: P/362/06/CFU 

LOCATION: 1 Eastcote Road, 200, 201, 202, 203 Grove Avenue, Pinner 

APPLICANT: CHBC Architects for Galley Homes Ltd 

PROPOSAL: Redevelopment to provide three storey care home; parking and landscaping 

DECISION: WITHDRAWN by applicant. 

LIST NO: 1/05 APPLICATION NO: P/3090/05/CFU 

LOCATION: Land at Copse Farm – End of, Brookshill Drive, Harrow 

APPLICANT: Planning Potential for Zed Homes 

PROPOSAL: Alterations and change of use of barn to work space (B1).  Extensions to 
farm building for 2 houses.  Construction of 12 dwellings. 

9



DC 8  VOL2  DEVELOPMENT CONTROL

DECISION: WITHDRAWN by applicant. 

LIST NO: 1/06 APPLICATION NO: P/3101/05/CCA 

LOCATION: Land at Copse Farm, Brookshill Drive, Harrow 

APPLICANT: Planning Potential for Zed Homes 

PROPOSAL: Conservation Area Consent: Demolition of farm buildings and outhouses 

DECISION: WITHDRAWN by applicant. 

LIST NO: 1/07 APPLICATION NO: P/3039/05/COU 

LOCATION: Marlborough House, 159 High Street, Wealdstone 

APPLICANT: Britania Academy Planning Ltd for Mr N H Karia 

PROPOSAL: Outline: Redevelopment of car park for residential use (siting) 

DECISION: REFUSED permission for the development described in the application and 
submitted plans, for the reasons and informative reported. 

(See also Minute 4). 

SECTION 2 – OTHER APPLICATIONS RECOMMENDED FOR GRANT

LIST NO: 2/01 APPLICATION NO: P/3027/05/CFU 

LOCATION: Priestmead Middle School, Hartford Avenue, Harrow 

APPLICANT: Ian Scroggs for Mr Brian A Robertson 

PROPOSAL: 2 first floor extensions 

DECISION: GRANTED permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, subject to the conditions and informative 
reported. 

LIST NO: 2/02 APPLICATION NO: P/2896/05/DFU 

LOCATION: 6 Georgian Way, Harrow 

APPLICANT: Robin G Benyon for Larksworth Investments Ltd 

PROPOSAL: Alterations and first floor rear extension; enlarge roof and raise height, single 
storey side extension 

DECISION: GRANTED permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, as amended on the Addendum, subject to 
the conditions and informatives reported. 

LIST NO: 2/03 APPLICATION NO: P/2910/05/CFU 

LOCATION: Rustington, 49 The Common, Stanmore 

APPLICANT: Andrew Neil Associates for Silverbay Investments 

PROPOSAL: Bay window to replace garage door 

DECISION: GRANTED permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, subject to the conditions and informatives 
reported. 

10



DEVELOPMENT CONTROL   VOL.2  DC 9

LIST NO: 2/04 APPLICATION NO: P/776/06/DFU 

LOCATION: 44 High Street, Harrow on the Hill 

APPLICANT: Katina Brum 

PROPOSAL: Change of Use of ground and lower ground floors from offices (class B1) to 
café and retail (class A3 & A1) 

DECISION: DEFERRED for a Member site visit. 

[Notes: (1) Prior to discussing the above application, the Committee 
received representations from two objectors, and the applicant’s 
representative, which were noted; 

(2) during the discussion on the above item, it was moved and seconded 
that the application be deferred for a Member site visit; upon being put to a 
vote, this was carried unanimously]. 

(See also Minutes 13 and 24) 

LIST NO: 2/05 APPLICATION NO: P/273/06/DFU 

LOCATION: 48 Ellement Close, Pinner 

APPLICANT: C&S Associates/W H Saunders for S Carpenter Esq 

PROPOSAL: Two storey side to rear extension to form two self-contained flats 

DECISION: DEFERRED for a Member site visit. 

(See also Minute 24) 

LIST NO: 2/06 APPLICATION NO: P/136/06/CFU 

LOCATION: Grimsdyke Golf Club, Oxhey Lane, Pinner 

APPLICANT: Jack Cruickshank Architects for Grims Dyke Golf Club 

PROPOSAL: Part demolition of clubhouse and erection of single storey side extension 
with rooms in roof 

DECISION: GRANTED permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, subject to the conditions and informatives 
reported. 

LIST NO: 2/07 APPLICATION NO: P/527/06/CFU 

LOCATION: 33-39 Pinner Road, Harrow 

APPLICANT: Counter & King Architects for Derek Bishop 

PROPOSAL: Demolition of building and erection of ancillary church building 

DECISION: GRANTED permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, subject to the conditions and informatives 
reported. 

LIST NO: 2/08 APPLICATION NO: P/1119/06/CFU 

LOCATION: Thrushwood, Pinner Hill, Pinner 

APPLICANT: Orchard Associates for Mr & Mrs L Goodchild 

PROPOSAL: Part single, part two storey rear extension and alterations to roof (renewal of 
planning permission WEST/238/02/FUL) 

11



DC 10  VOL2  DEVELOPMENT CONTROL

DECISION: GRANTED permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, as amended on the Addendum, subject to 
the conditions and informatives reported. 

LIST NO: 2/09 APPLICATION NO: P/3184/05/DFU 

LOCATION: 336 Eastcote Lane, South Harrow 

APPLICANT: Mr Dilip Gudka 

PROPOSAL: Single and two storey/first floor rear extension incorporating new external 
access to flat; front and rear dormers (revised) 

DECISION: DEFERRED to enable officers to make further enquiries. 

(See also Minute 4). 

LIST NO: 2/10 APPLICATION NO: P/635/06/CFU 

LOCATION: Brookslee, 7 Brookshill Drive, Harrow 

APPLICANT: PHD Chartered Town Planners for Mr & Mrs Romain 

PROPOSAL: Erection of detached garage 

DECISION: GRANTED permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, subject to the conditions and informatives 
reported, and the following additional informative: 

“The applicant is advised that any further extensions to this property are 
unlikely to be favourably considered”. 

LIST NO: 2/11 APPLICATION NO: P/74/06/DFU 

LOCATION: Ebberston, 39 South Hill Avenue, Harrow  

APPLICANT: Kenneth W Reed & Associates for Mr & Mrs J Snowdon 

PROPOSAL: First floor rear extension 

DECISION: DEFERRED for a Member site visit. 

(See also Minute 24). 

LIST NO: 2/12 APPLICATION NO: P/17/06/CFU 

LOCATION: Westlands, 93 South Hill Avenue, Harrow 

APPLICANT: Cygnet Health Care – M Fuller 

PROPOSAL: Change of Use: Residential care home (class C2) to a single dwellinghouse 
(class C3) 

DECISION: GRANTED permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, subject to the conditions and informatives 
reported.

LIST NO: 2/13 APPLICATION NO: P/225/06/DFU 

LOCATION: 73A Gordon Avenue, Stanmore 

APPLICANT: Mr N Patel 

PROPOSAL: Single storey front and side extension, rear dormer, revised roof over 
existing garage 



DEVELOPMENT CONTROL   VOL.2  DC 11

DECISION: DEFERRED for consideration by the Committee together with Planning 
Application P/1101/06/DFU (Single storey outbuilding at rear of garden), 
which has been submitted for the same location.

LIST NO: 2/14 APPLICATION NO: P/2691/05/CFU 

LOCATION: Hunters Moon, Priory Drive, Stanmore 

APPLICANT: Thomas Landscapes for Mrs Collins 

PROPOSAL: Construction of entrance gates and piers 

DECISION: GRANTED permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, subject to the conditions and informatives 
reported.

LIST NO: 2/15 APPLICATION NO: P/3026/05/CFU 

LOCATION: 1 & 2 Bankfield Cottages, Ass House Lane, Harrow 

APPLICANT: Grims Dyke Golf Club Ltd 

PROPOSAL: Renewal of permission of EAST/1229/00/FUL: Demolition and replacement 
of 2 two storey semi-detached houses with parking 

DECISION: GRANTED permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, as amended on the Addendum, subject to 
the conditions and informatives reported. 

LIST NO: 2/16 APPLICATION NO: P/165/06/CFU 

LOCATION: Roxeth Manor First & Middle School, 280 Eastcote Lane, South Harrow 

APPLICANT: Rickard Partnership for Harrow Council 

PROPOSAL: Part single part two storey side extension to west wing to provide additional 
facilities

DECISION: GRANTED permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, subject to the conditions and informatives 
reported. 

LIST NO: 2/17 APPLICATION NO: P/240/05/CCO 

LOCATION: Madalane House, Hillside Road, Pinner 

APPLICANT: Mr & Mrs A Cumber 

PROPOSAL: Retention of detached summer house 

DECISION: GRANTED permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, subject to the conditions and informatives 
reported. 

LIST NO: 2/18 APPLICATION NO: P/805/06/DCO 

LOCATION: 29 Wimborne Drive, Pinner 

APPLICANT: D N Talpade for P A Kulkarni 

PROPOSAL: Retention of two storey side to rear, single storey front and rear extension 
(revised) 

DECISION: DEFERRED for Member site visit. 

13



DC 12  VOL2  DEVELOPMENT CONTROL

[Notes: (1) The Chair, Councillor Mrs Bath, and the Vice-Chair, Councillor 
Kara, having both declared a prejudicial interest in this item and left the 
room, Councillor Choudhury, by the general assent of the Committee, took 
the Chair; 

(2) at the conclusion of this item, Councillor Mrs Bath resumed the Chair]. 

(See also Minutes 4 and 24). 

LIST NO: 2/19 APPLICATION NO: P/96/06/CFU 

LOCATION: 2 Spring Lake, Stanmore 

APPLICANT: Alan Cox Associates for Mr J Feeney 

PROPOSAL: First floor side and single storey rear extensions 

DECISION: GRANTED permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, subject to the conditions and informatives 
reported. 

LIST NO: 2/20 APPLICATION NO: P/3155/05/CFU 

LOCATION: 32 Fauna Close, Stanmore 

APPLICANT: Trushar Dattani 

PROPOSAL: Installation of window at first floor side elevation 

DECISION: GRANTED permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, subject to the conditions and informatives 
reported. 

LIST NO: 2/21 APPLICATION NO: P/387/06/DFU 

LOCATION: 1 Glebe Road, Stanmore 

APPLICANT: N M Architects for Mr & Mrs P Hathalia 

PROPOSAL: Single/two storey side extension to provide new dwellinghouse (resident 
permit restricted) 

DECISION: REFUSED permission for the development described in the application and 
submitted plans, for the following reasons: 

(i) The proposal would represent overdevelopment of the site by 
reason of inadequate setting space about the building and 
inadequate private amenity space, which would detract from the 
established pattern and character of development in the locality and 
the amenity of future occupiers. 

(ii) The proposed development would not comply with policy D4 which 
states that a high standard of design in all new development, 
including extension to existing buildings should protect and 
complement that character and add to the richness of the existing 
townscape. 

(iii) The Harrow UDP states that "the Council will preserve the special 
interest of the Listed Building" which is opposite the proposed 
extension. 

(iv) This extension does not enhance the character and landscape of 
the locality which is a narrow road of semi detached houses, built at 
the turn of the 20th century and still retaining most of the features of 
that period. 

(v) The front door of the proposed extension is accessed from a narrow 

14



DEVELOPMENT CONTROL   VOL.2  DC 13

strip of highway that is the only means of access and egress for the 
properties in Claire Gardens.  Large lorries access part of this land 
to service the shops which front the Broadway. 

[Notes: (1) The Group Manager (Planning and Development) had 
recommended, on the Addendum, that the above application be deferred to 
clarify drainage issues; 

(2) prior to discussion on the above item, it was moved and seconded that 
consideration of the application not be deferred; upon being put to a vote, 
this was carried; 

(3) the Chair, Councillor Mrs Bath, having declared a prejudicial interest in 
this item and left the room, the Vice-Chair, Councillor Kara, took the Chair; 

(4) prior to discussing the above application, the Committee received 
representations from an objector, which were noted; 

(5) there was no indication that a representative of the applicant was 
present and wished to respond; 

(6) during the discussion on the above item, it was moved and seconded 
that consideration of the application be deferred to enable further 
information to be sought; upon being put to a vote this was not carried; 

(7) subsequently, it was moved and seconded that the application be 
refused for the reasons given above; upon being put to a vote, this was 
carried; 

(8) the Group Manager (Planning and Development) had recommended that 
the above application be granted; 

(9) at the conclusion of this item, Councillor Mrs Bath resumed the Chair]. 

(See also Minutes 4 and 13). 

SECTION 3 – OTHER APPLICATIONS RECOMMENDED FOR REFUSAL

LIST NO: 3/01 APPLICATION NO: P/752/06/CFU 

LOCATION: 464-472 Alexandra Avenue, South Harrow 

APPLICANT: Stappard & Howes for T-Mobile UK Ltd 

PROPOSAL: Six pole-mounted antenna, handrails and cable trays on roof 

DECISION: REFUSED permission for the development described in the application and 
submitted plans, for the reason and informative reported. 

LIST NO: 3/02 APPLICATION NO: P/718/06/DFU 

LOCATION: Pinner Bowling Club, Pinner 

APPLICANT: Dennis Granston for Pinner Bowling Club 

PROPOSAL: Single storey extension to pavilion 

DECISION: WITHDRAWN by the applicant. 

LIST NO: 3/03 APPLICATION NO: P/240/06/DVA 

LOCATION: The Black Pepper Restaurant, 461 Uxbridge Road, Hatch End 

APPLICANT: David Wineman for Iveria Limited 

PROPOSAL: Removal of Condition 11 on planning permission WEST/122/96/FUL 
restricting hours of use (10:30 – 23.00 hrs Mon-Sat and 10:30-22.30 hrs on 

15



DC 14  VOL2  DEVELOPMENT CONTROL

Sundays)

DECISION: REFUSED permission for the variation described in the application and 
submitted plans, as amended on the Addendum, for the reason and 
informative reported. 

[Note: Further to the information supplied on the Addendum, the Committee 
noted that the correct hours were: 1030-2300 hrs Mon-Thu, 1000-0130 hrs 
Fri-Sat and 1030-2230 hrs Sun]. 

SECTION 5 – PRIOR APPROVAL APPLICATIONS

LIST NO: 5/01 APPLICATION NO: P/1118/06/CDT 

LOCATION: Land at junction Roxborough Park & Lowlands Road, Harrow 

APPLICANT: Waldon Telecom Ltd for O2 

PROPOSAL: Prior Approval Determination: 12.5M column with 3 antennas & ground 
based equipment cabin 

DECISION: (1) RESOLVED that prior approval of details of siting and appearance be 
required; 

(2) REFUSED prior approval of details of siting and appearance for the 
development described in the application and submitted plans, for following 
reason: 

(i) The proposal by reason of its prominent siting and unsatisfactory 
appearance would be visually obtrusive and unduly prominent to the 
detriment of the appearance and character of the locality. 

LIST NO: 5/02 APPLICATION NO: P/1168/06/CDT 

LOCATION: Outside 539 Pinner Road, Harrow, 539-545 

APPLICANT: Mason D Telecoms for Orange Communications Ltd 

PROPOSAL: Prior Approval Determination: 10M column with 3 antennas and ground 
based equipment cabin 

DECISION: (1) RESOLVED that that prior approval of siting and appearance was 
required. 

(2) REFUSED approval of details of siting/appearance for the development 
described in the application and submitted plans, as amended on the 
Addendum, for the reasons reported. 

16



LI
ST

 D
A

TE
: 1

5-
Ju

n-
06

 
 

A
PP

EA
LS

 B
EI

N
G

 D
EA

LT
 W

IT
H

 
 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 R

EP
R

ES
EN

TA
TI

O
N

S 
 

LO
C

A
L 

 R
EF

: 
O

FF
IC

ER
Q

U
ES

TI
O

N
N

A
IR

E 
 

D
U

E/
SE

N
T 

ST
A

TE
M

EN
T 

 
D

U
E 

SI
TE

 V
IS

IT
 

 D
A

TE
/T

IM
E 

61
 L

ov
e 

La
ne

, P
in

ne
r 

34
62

 
SB

5 
Se

nt
 1

9.
05

.0
6 

16
.0

6.
06

 
 

4 
El

m
 P

ar
k 

(E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t) 
34

69
 

D
M

C
 

Se
nt

 2
4.

05
.0

6 
21

.0
6.

06
 

 
38

 H
ea

ds
to

ne
 G

ar
de

ns
 (E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t) 

34
54

 
G

W
 

Se
nt

 2
4.

05
.0

6 
21

.0
6.

06
 

 
La

nd
 o

ut
si

de
 G

re
en

hi
ll 

Se
rv

ic
es

 S
ta

tio
n 

34
67

 
SC

2 
Se

nt
 3

0.
05

.0
6 

27
.0

6.
06

 
 

3 
W

es
t D

riv
e 

G
ar

de
ns

, H
ar

ro
w

  
34

68
 

TE
M

 
Se

nt
 3

0.
05

.0
6 

27
.0

6.
06

 
 

19
 V

ic
to

ria
 T

er
ra

ce
 

34
70

 
SW

2 
Se

nt
 0

8.
06

.0
6 

22
.0

6.
06

 
 

37
 C

ar
ly

on
 A

ve
nu

e 
34

73
 

O
H

 
Se

nt
 2

9.
05

.0
6 

26
.0

6.
06

 
 

37
 C

ar
lto

n 
Av

en
ue

 
34

74
 

M
R

E 
Se

nt
 0

1.
06

.0
6 

29
.0

6.
06

 
 

24
 U

xb
rid

ge
 R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
34

75
 

TE
M

  
Se

nt
 1

4.
06

.0
6 

12
.0

7.
06

 
 

87
5 

Fi
el

d 
En

d 
R

oa
d 

34
76

 
G

W
 

D
ue

 1
4.

06
.0

6 
12

.0
7.

06
 

 
5 

C
an

on
s 

D
riv

e,
 E

dg
w

ar
e 

34
77

 
Ea

st
 

D
ue

 2
3.

06
.0

6 
21

.0
7.

06
 

 
 

H
EA

R
IN

G
S 

LO
C

A
L 

R
EF

: 
O

FF
IC

ER
 

ST
A

TE
M

EN
T 

 
D

U
E/

SE
N

T 
H

EA
R

IN
G

 D
A

TE
 

H
EA

R
IN

G
/IN

Q
U

IR
Y 

VE
N

U
E 

33
28

 
Se

nt
 2

4.
05

.0
5 

31
 N

or
th

um
be

rla
nd

 R
oa

d,
 N

or
th

 H
ar

ro
w

 
33

59
 

PD
B 

Se
nt

 3
0.

08
.0

5 
 

 

23
9 

Ke
nt

on
 L

an
e,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
33

35
 

 M
R

E 
Se

nt
 2

8.
06

.0
5 

21
.0

6.
06

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

on
f. 

R
m

 
R

/o
 3

2 
H

ig
h 

St
re

et
, P

in
ne

r 
33

38
 

PD
B 

Se
nt

 2
0.

07
.0

5 
05

.0
7.

06
 

 
56

 P
ot

te
r S

tre
et

, P
in

ne
r  

33
56

 
O

H
 

Se
nt

 2
0.

09
.0

5 
19

.0
7.

06
 o

ff 
 

G
ar

ag
es

 A
dj

 to
 2

4 
an

d 
25

 M
al

co
lm

 C
ou

rt 
33

77
 

O
H

 
Se

nt
 2

0.
10

.0
5 

 
 

G
ar

ag
es

 a
dj

. T
o 

1 
& 

2 
M

al
co

lm
 C

ou
rt 

33
78

 
O

H
 

Se
nt

 2
0.

10
.0

5 
 

 
25

 E
lm

s 
R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

  
34

12
 

D
T 

Se
nt

 3
0.

01
.0

6 
 

 
34

28
 

34
29

 
13

0 
St

an
m

or
e 

H
ill 

34
30

 
SC

 
Se

nt
 0

2.
03

.0
6 

 
 

Agenda Item 13
Pages 17 to 20

17



7 
H

illv
ie

w
 C

lo
se

 
34

64
 

D
M

 
Se

nt
 1

8.
05

.0
6 

 
 

H
ea

th
fie

ld
 S

ch
oo

l (
va

r. 
of

 L
eg

. A
gr

ee
m

en
t).

 
34

66
 

AD
K 

Se
nt

  2
4.

05
.0

6 
26

.0
7.

06
  

C
um

be
rla

nd
 H

ot
el

 
31

 N
or

th
um

be
rla

nd
 R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
34

78
 

R
S 

D
ue

 2
2.

06
.0

6 
 

 
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
PU

B
LI

C
 IN

Q
U

IR
IE

S 
LO

C
A

L 
R

EF
: 

O
FF

IC
ER

 
ST

A
TE

M
EN

T 
D

U
E/

SE
N

T 
IN

Q
U

IR
Y 

 D
A

TE
 

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

 

23
 H

ig
h 

St
re

et
, W

ea
ld

st
on

e 
33

76
 

D
C

 
Se

nt
 1

6.
10

.0
5 

   
   

01
.0

8.
06

 (1
 d

ay
)  

C
.C

ha
m

be
r 

34
59

 
R

ea
ba

rn
 H

ou
se

, N
or

th
ol

t R
oa

d 
34

60
 

D
T 

D
ue

 2
1.

06
.0

6 
 

 

 
 

  A
PP

EA
LS

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 R

EP
R

ES
EN

TA
TI

O
N

S 
 

LO
C

A
L 

R
EF

: 
O

FF
IC

ER
 

ST
A

TE
M

EN
T 

SE
N

T
FI

N
A

L 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

U
E 

 (L
PA

 &
 A

PP
EL

LA
N

T 
O

N
LY

) 

SI
TE

 V
IS

IT
 

D
A

TE
/T

IM
E 

21
-2

3 
W

oo
dh

al
l D

riv
e,

 P
in

ne
r 

33
16

 
JH

 
23

.0
3.

05
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

15
.0

2.
06

 @
 0

9.
00

 
22

0 
Sh

af
te

sb
ur

y 
Av

en
ue

, H
ar

ro
w

 
33

54
 

KM
S 

06
.0

9.
05

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
19

.1
0.

05
 @

 1
3:

00
 

9 
C

ar
rin

gt
on

 S
qu

ar
e 

 
33

44
 

G
W

 
06

.0
9.

05
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

 
30

2-
30

6 
U

xb
rid

ge
 R

oa
d 

34
06

 
R

JS
 

22
.1

2.
05

(q
) 

Ex
pi

re
d 

 
79

  P
in

ne
r H

ill 
R

oa
d 

34
10

 
SW

2 
25

.0
1.

06
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

 
La

nd
 A

dj
oi

ni
ng

 2
 F

ai
rh

ol
m

e 
R

d 
34

23
 

KM
S 

27
.0

2.
06

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
 

36
 E

lm
s 

R
oa

d,
 H

ar
ro

w
 

34
31

 
M

R
E 

27
.0

2.
06

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
 

46
 R

ep
to

n 
R

oa
d 

(E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t) 
34

37
 

D
M

C
 

20
.0

3.
06

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
 

86
 E

as
tc

ot
e 

La
ne

, H
ar

ro
w

 
34

36
 

SW
2 

20
.0

3.
06

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
 

83
 D

ru
ry

 R
oa

d,
 H

ar
ro

w
 

34
35

 
R

M
2 

31
.0

3.
06

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
23

.0
5.

06
 @

 1
6:

30
 

10
3 

D
al

e 
Av

en
ue

, E
dg

w
ar

e 
34

38
 

10
3 

D
al

e 
Av

en
ue

, E
dg

w
ar

e 
34

39
 

AB
3 

11
.0

4.
06

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
 

O
ak

hu
rs

t H
ei

gh
ts

, 1
4A

 M
ou

nt
 P

ar
k 

R
oa

d 
34

44
 

KM
S 

04
.0

4.
06

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
24

.0
5.

06
 @

 0
9:

45
 

C
or

ne
r o

f K
en

to
n 

La
ne

/M
ou

nt
si

de
,  

34
45

 
SC

2 
06

.0
4.

06
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

 
Br

ad
en

ha
m

 W
or

ks
, 1

00
 B

ra
de

nh
am

 R
d 

34
47

 
TE

M
? 

04
.0

4.
06

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
 

25
4 

C
an

no
n 

La
ne

, P
in

ne
r 

34
48

 
PD

B 
28

.0
3.

06
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

11
.0

7.
06

 @
 1

1.
45

 
22

 M
os

s 
C

lo
se

, P
in

ne
r  

34
49

 
R

M
2 

25
.0

4.
06

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
16

.0
6.

06
 @

 1
2.

45
 

18



Ln
d 

at
 R

ou
nd

ab
ou

t, 
St

re
at

fie
ld

 R
oa

d 
34

58
 

SC
2 

02
.0

5.
06

 (Q
) 

20
.0

6.
06

 
 

45
-5

1 
So

ut
hf

ie
ld

 P
ar

k,
 N

or
th

 H
ar

ro
w

 
34

51
 

D
T2

 
03

.0
5.

06
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

 
17

 J
el

lic
oe

 G
ar

de
ns

, S
ta

nm
or

e 
34

50
 

M
L1

 
04

.0
5.

06
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

 
11

 P
ar

kf
ie

ld
 G

ar
de

ns
 

34
53

 
SW

2 
09

.0
5.

06
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

 
La

nd
 R

/O
 C

ar
rin

gt
on

 S
qu

ar
e 

34
55

 
SC

2 
10

.0
5.

06
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

 
48

 E
ve

ly
n 

D
riv

e,
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

34
56

 
O

H
 

16
.0

5.
06

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
 

27
 C

uc
ko

o 
H

ill 
D

riv
e 

34
57

 
SW

2 
22

.0
5.

06
 

12
.0

6.
06

 
 

11
4 

Ea
st

co
te

 L
an

e,
 S

ou
th

 H
ar

ro
w

 
34

72
 

PD
B 

19
.0

5.
06

 (Q
) 

05
.0

7.
06

 
 

17
 B

ra
nk

er
 R

oa
d,

 K
en

to
n 

34
71

 
TE

M
 

02
.0

6.
06

 (Q
) 

12
.0

7.
06

 
 

Ln
d 

at
 R

ou
nd

ab
ou

t, 
St

re
at

fie
ld

 R
oa

d 
34

58
 

SC
2 

02
.0

5.
06

 
30

.0
5.

06
 

 
14

6 
Pi

nn
er

 H
ill 

R
oa

d,
 P

in
ne

r 
34

63
 

C
M

2 
12

.0
6.

06
 

04
.0

7.
06

 
 

 

H
EA

R
IN

G
S 

LO
C

A
L 

R
EF

: 
O

FF
IC

ER
 

ST
A

TE
M

EN
T 

D
U

E/
SE

N
T 

H
EA

R
IN

G
 D

A
TE

 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 

Su
nn

in
gd

al
e,

 L
on

do
n 

R
oa

d,
 H

ar
ro

w
 o

n 
th

e 
H

ill 
33

18
 

R
S 

Se
nt

 0
7.

04
.0

5 
16

.0
5.

06
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
on

f. 
R

m
 

19
 &

 2
1 

R
/O

 1
1-

29
 A

le
xa

nd
ra

 A
ve

nu
e 

33
75

 
R

S 
Se

nt
 0

5.
10

.0
5 

23
.0

5.
06

 
C

um
be

rla
nd

 H
ot

el
 

Fo
rm

er
 P

in
ne

r T
el

ep
ho

ne
 E

xc
ha

ng
e 

34
46

 
R

P1
 

Se
nt

 1
0.

04
.0

6 
13

.0
6.

06
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
on

f. 
R

m
 

 

PU
B

LI
C

 IN
Q

U
IR

IE
S 

LO
C

A
L 

R
EF

: 
O

FF
IC

ER
 

ST
A

TE
M

EN
T 

D
U

E/
SE

N
T 

IN
Q

U
IR

Y 
D

A
TE

 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 

34
24

 
50

-5
4 

N
or

th
ol

t R
d 

34
25

 
R

S 
Se

nt
  2

4.
02

.0
6 

09
.0

5.
06

 (1
 d

ay
)  

C
um

be
rla

nd
 H

ot
el

 

 

D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

(s
in

ce
 0

1.
04

.0
6)

 

 
LO

C
A

L 
R

EF
: 

O
FF

IC
ER

D
EC

IS
IO

N
 

D
A

TE
 

 

1 
Bu

tle
r A

ve
nu

e 
34

09
 

PD
B 

AL
LO

W
ED

 
04

.0
4.

06
 

 
H

ig
hw

ay
 L

nd
 - 

Su
db

ur
y 

H
ill,

  
33

95
 

SC
2 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
10

.0
4.

05
 

 
21

8 
Sh

af
te

sb
ur

y 
Av

en
ue

 
34

04
 

D
T2

 
AL

LO
W

ED
 

10
.0

4.
06

 
 

25
8 

To
rb

ay
 R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
34

05
 

KM
S 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
10

.0
4.

06
 

 
03

3 
 O

rc
ha

rd
 G

ro
ve

 (E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t) 
34

19
 

G
D

M
 

W
IT

H
D

R
AW

N
 

13
.0

4.
06

 
 

7 
W

es
t D

riv
e 

G
ar

de
ns

 
34

27
 

TE
M

 
W

IT
H

D
R

AW
N

 
13

.0
4.

06
 

 

19



O
rc

ha
rd

 E
nd

, N
ug

en
ts

 P
ar

k 
34

02
 

R
M

2 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

13
.0

4.
06

 
 

La
nd

 r/
o 

32
-3

8 
G

re
en

fo
rd

 R
oa

d,
 H

ar
ro

w
 

34
18

 
R

P1
 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
13

.0
4.

06
 

 
64

 L
uc

as
 A

ve
nu

e,
 H

ar
ro

w
 

34
17

 
SW

2 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

13
.0

4.
06

 
 

44
A 

H
ow

be
rry

 R
oa

d,
 E

dg
w

ar
e 

34
15

 
R

B3
 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
13

.0
4.

06
 

 
Ka

tie
s 

Ki
tc

he
n,

 4
 F

or
w

ar
d 

D
riv

e 
33

94
 

TE
M

 
AL

LO
W

ED
 

19
.0

4.
06

 
 

15
 &

 1
5A

 P
ar

kf
ie

ld
 R

oa
d 

33
99

 
KM

S 
AL

LO
W

ED
 

19
.0

4.
06

 
 

2 
As

hc
ro

ft,
 P

in
ne

r 
34

01
 

C
M

2 
AL

LO
W

ED
 

24
.0

4.
06

 
 

74
 U

xb
rid

ge
 R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 W
ea

ld
 

34
08

 
KM

S 
AL

LO
W

ED
 

24
.0

4.
06

 
 

R
/O

 C
he

st
er

 C
ou

rt,
 S

he
ep

co
te

 R
oa

d 
33

15
 

R
S 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
24

.0
4.

06
 

 
12

3 
Sy

lv
ia

 A
ve

nu
e 

33
14

 
KM

S 
AL

LO
W

ED
 

26
.0

4.
06

 
 

40
8-

41
0 

U
xb

rid
ge

 R
oa

d,
 H

at
ch

 E
nd

 
34

26
 

PD
B 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
02

.0
5.

06
 

 
10

2 
H

ig
h 

St
re

et
 (D

is
co

nt
in

ua
nc

e 
) 

32
39

 
FS

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

12
.0

5.
06

 
 

34
 C

or
nw

al
l R

oa
d 

34
22

 
G

W
 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
02

.0
5.

06
 

 
8 

La
ng

la
nd

 C
re

sc
en

t 
34

34
 

JW
 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
23

.0
5.

06
 

 
11

 E
ve

ly
n 

D
riv

e,
 P

in
ne

r 
34

40
 

O
H

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

23
.0

5.
06

 
 

23
9 

Po
rtl

an
d 

C
re

sc
en

t, 
St

an
m

or
e 

34
33

 
M

R
E 

AL
LO

W
ED

 
24

.0
5.

06
 

 
31

 E
lm

s 
R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
34

41
 

TE
M

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

31
.0

5.
06

 
 

35
 O

rc
ha

rd
 G

ro
ve

 (E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t) 
34

20
 

G
W

 
W

IT
H

D
R

AW
N

 
02

.0
6.

06
 

 
18

 A
lfr

is
to

n 
Av

en
ue

, H
ar

ro
w

 
34

43
 

SW
2 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
12

.0
6.

06
 

 
63

  B
on

ne
rs

fie
ld

 A
ve

nu
e,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
34

42
 

SW
2 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
12

.0
6.

06
 

 
  

20



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  2
8 

Ju
ne

 2
00

6 
 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
EN

F/
LE

G
AL

/P
L.

 A
PP

 
R

EF
. N

O
S.

 
O

FF
IC

ER
C

'T
TE

E 
D

AT
E 

M
EM

O
  

LE
G

AL
 

D
AT

E 
SE

R
VE

D
 

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 

D
AT

E 
AP

PE
AL

 
D

AT
ES

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E 
PE

R
IO

D
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E

D
AT

E 
 

N
O

TE
S 

  
1 

78
 C

EC
IL

 R
O

AD
 

      D
em

ol
is

h 
un

au
th

or
is

ed
 s

tru
ct

ur
e 

 

EN
F/

33
9/

01
/E

AS
T 

LP
/K

W
/P

EN
-1

28
58

 
G

W
 

12
-

Se
pt

em
be

r
-0

1 

17
-O

ct
-0

1 
 (L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
 

O
ffi

ce
r-J

F)

15
-F

eb
-0

2
26

-M
ar

-0
2 

H
ea

rin
g.

 
19

-A
ug

-0
3.

 
1 

M
on

th
 

26
-A

pr
-0

2 
27

/9
/0

3 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
. 

Be
in

g 
de

te
rm

in
ed

. R
ef

us
ed

 0
1-

Au
g-

02
. L

eg
al

 to
 w

rit
e 

to
 d

ev
el

op
er

 
gi

vi
ng

 h
im

 a
 m

on
th

 to
 c

om
pl

y.
 

Le
tte

r s
en

t. 
18

.1
0.

02
. P

ro
se

cu
te

 
fo

r n
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nc
e.

 A
pp

ea
l n

ow
 

en
te

re
d 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
 re

fu
sa

l o
f 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 h

el
d 

in
 a

be
ya

nc
e 

un
til

 
re

su
lt.

 P
ro

se
cu

tio
n 

st
at

em
en

t w
ith

 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
So

lic
ito

r f
or

 c
he

ck
in

g.
 

Le
tte

r f
or

 a
ct

io
n 

se
nt

 b
y 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

So
lic

ito
r. 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

So
lic

ito
r 

fo
rw

ar
di

ng
 p

ap
er

s 
to

 C
ou

rt.
 C

ou
rt 

ca
se

 d
ef

er
re

d 
til

l 7
 A

pr
 0

4.
 C

ou
rt 

ca
se

 d
ef

er
re

d 
to

 2
8-

AP
R

-0
4.

 C
ou

rt 
ad

jo
ur

ne
d 

to
 1

9 
M

ay
 2

00
4 

fo
r 

C
om

m
itt

al
 h

ea
rin

g.
 C

ou
rt 

is
su

ed
 a

 
w

ar
ra

nt
 w

ith
 n

o 
ba

il 
as

 th
e 

de
fe

nd
an

t f
ai

le
d 

to
 a

tte
nd

.  
Bo

ro
ug

h 
so

lic
ito

r t
o 

ap
po

in
t 

in
ve

st
ig

at
or

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

Po
lic

e.
 N

ot
ifi

ca
tio

n 
se

nt
 to

 
ow

ne
r a

t t
he

 s
ite

 re
 C

ou
nc

il’s
 

op
tio

n 
to

 ta
ke

 d
ire

ct
 a

ct
io

n.
 E

nf
 

O
ffi

ce
r t

o 
pr

ep
ar

e 
pr

os
ec

ut
io

n 
st

at
em

en
t. 

La
nd

 o
w

ne
r c

ou
ld

 n
ot

 
be

 tr
ac

ed
, e

nf
 o

ffi
ce

r t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

re
po

rt 
to

 D
C

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

re
co

m
m

en
di

ng
 fu

tu
re

 a
ct

io
n.

 
48

2 
KE

N
TO

N
 R

O
AD

 
KE

N
TO

N
 

         Er
ec

tio
n 

of
 tw

o 
sh

ed
s 

an
d 

us
e 

of
 

an
d 

ga
ra

ge
 fo

r n
on

 d
om

es
tic

 
st

or
ag

e,
   

BC
N

. 

EN
F/

20
5/

EA
ST

 
LP

/K
W

/P
EN

-1
30

05
/b

w
 

R
JP

 
11

-
Se

pt
em

be
r

-0
2 

16
-S

ep
-0

2
16

-J
ul

-0
3 

 (L
eg

al
 

C
on

ta
ct

 
O

ffi
ce

r-
D

G
) 

23
-J

an
-0

4 
 

 
I m

on
th

 
 

O
ne

 s
he

d 
no

w
 re

m
ov

ed
. N

ew
 

N
ot

ic
e 

to
 b

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
. N

ew
 

au
th

or
ity

 n
ow

 s
ig

ne
d.

 B
or

ou
gh

 
So

lic
ito

r p
re

pa
rin

g 
no

tic
e.

 C
ha

ng
es

 
to

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 re
qu

ire
 a

 n
ew

 
re

po
rt 

to
 b

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 to

 th
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
on

tro
l C

om
m

itt
ee

. 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
So

lic
ito

r t
o 

se
rv

e 
br

ea
ch

 
of

 c
on

di
tio

n 
no

tic
e.

 B
C

N
 s

er
ve

d 
23

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

04
. B

or
ou

gh
 S

ol
ic

ito
r 

co
rre

sp
on

di
ng

 w
ith

 o
w

ne
rs

 
so

lic
ito

r. 
Si

te
 v

is
it 

to
 b

e 
ca

rri
ed

 o
ut

, 
th

en
 E

nf
 O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 B
or

ou
gh

 
So

lic
ito

r t
o 

di
sc

us
s 

th
e 

 li
ke

lih
oo

d 
of

 s
uc

ce
ss

 in
 C

ou
rt.

 E
nf

. O
ffi

ce
r t

o 
vi

si
t. 

N
ew

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 re

po
rt 

to
 b

e 
dr

af
te

d.
 

9 
W

ES
T 

D
R

IV
E 

G
AR

D
EN

S 
H

AR
R

O
W

 
EA

ST
/6

31
/0

2/
FU

L 
EN

F/
48

0/
02

/E
AS

T 
G

D
M

 
20

-
Se

pt
em

be
r

20
-S

ep
-0

2
11

-F
eb

-0
3

21
-M

ar
-.0

3 
H

ea
rin

g 
03

-J
un

-0
3 

10
 m

on
th

s 
21

-J
an

-.0
4 

21
-M

ar
-0

4 
N

ot
ic

e 
to

 b
e 

se
rv

ed
 a

s 
so

on
 a

s 
po

ss
ib

le
. N

ot
ic

e 
of

 a
pp

ea
l s

er
ve

d.
 

Agenda Item 14
Pages 21 to 30

21



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  2
8 

Ju
ne

 2
00

6 
 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
EN

F/
LE

G
AL

/P
L.

 A
PP

 
R

EF
. N

O
S.

 
O

FF
IC

ER
C

'T
TE

E 
D

AT
E 

M
EM

O
  

LE
G

AL
 

D
AT

E 
SE

R
VE

D
 

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 

D
AT

E 
AP

PE
AL

 
D

AT
ES

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E 
PE

R
IO

D
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E

D
AT

E 
 

N
O

TE
S 

  
2 

  R
oo

f a
lte

ra
tio

ns
 w

ith
ou

t p
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 

LP
/M

W
/P

EN
13

01
8 

-0
2 

26
-A

PR
-0

4 
Ap

pe
al

 D
is

m
is

se
d 

In
sp

 le
tte

r d
at

ed
 

20
-J

un
-0

3.
 O

w
ne

rs
 h

av
e 

of
fe

re
d 

to
 

do
 w

or
ks

 re
qu

ire
d,

 s
ta

rti
ng

 in
 S

ep
t 

20
04

. S
ite

 in
sp

ec
te

d 
in

 S
ep

t 0
4,

 n
o 

w
or

ks
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t. 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
 

P/
32

93
/0

4/
D

FU
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

. A
pp

 
re

fu
se

d.
  B

or
ou

gh
 S

ol
ic

ito
r s

en
t 

le
tte

r b
ef

or
e 

ac
tio

n.
 E

nf
 O

ffi
ce

r t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

pr
os

ec
ut

io
n 

st
at

em
en

t. 
En

f o
ffi

ce
r v

is
iti

ng
 s

ite
 a

nd
 

pr
ep

ar
in

g 
fu

rth
er

 a
ct

io
n.

 
8 

KE
N

TO
N

 R
O

AD
 

H
AR

R
O

W
 

   U
se

 o
f p

ro
pe

rty
 a

s 
5 

se
lf 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
fla

ts
 

EN
F/

32
6/

02
/E

AS
T 

G
D

M
 

15
-

Ja
nu

ar
y-

03
 

21
-J

an
-0

3 
 (L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
 

O
ffi

ce
r-

C
M

L)
 

 
 

 
 

 
To

 b
e 

th
e 

su
bj

ec
t o

f a
 re

po
rt 

to
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
. R

ep
or

te
d 

to
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
on

tro
l C

om
m

itt
ee

 
on

 5
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
3,

 a
nd

 s
ub

je
ct

 
to

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 d

ec
is

io
n.

 P
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
 fo

r c
ha

ng
e 

of
 

us
e 

to
 5

 fl
at

s,
 P

/7
19

/0
4/

D
FU

. 
81

 R
ox

et
h 

H
ill 

H
ar

ro
w

 o
n 

th
e 

hi
ll 

        Er
ec

tio
n 

of
 ro

of
 

EN
F/

24
/0

5/
P 

Ap
pe

al
 3

30
8 

D
M

C
  

 
(L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
 

O
ffi

ce
r-

AK
) 

8-
D

ec
-0

4 
14

-J
an

-0
5 

  

H
ea

rin
g 

18
-O

ct
-0

5 
    

9 
M

on
th

s 
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
da

te
 1

9/
7/

06
 

AB
 / 

R
D

 c
he

ck
in

g 
w

he
n 

ro
of

 w
as

 
er

ec
te

d.
 B

or
ou

gh
 S

ol
ic

ito
r 

pr
ep

ar
in

g 
no

tic
e.

 N
ot

ic
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

. 
Ap

pe
al

 p
ar

t a
llo

w
ed

. 
 Th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

w
ne

r i
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 

re
m

ov
ed

 ro
of

 e
xt

en
si

on
 a

nd
 

re
in

st
at

e 
th

e 
ro

of
 to

 it
s 

fo
rm

er
 

co
nd

iti
on

 o
r b

ui
ld

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 

P/
93

/0
5/

D
FU

 th
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

pe
rio

d 
ha

s 
be

en
 v

ar
ie

d 
fro

m
 3

 
m

on
th

s 
to

 9
 m

on
th

s.
  

15
4 

Ea
st

co
te

 L
an

e 
So

ut
h 

H
ar

ro
w

 
     Si

ng
le

 s
to

re
y 

re
ar

 e
xt

en
si

on
 a

nd
 

ra
is

ed
 p

at
io

 

EN
F/

31
7/

03
/P

 
G

W
 

(C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

17
-M

ar
ch

-
04

 
23

-M
ar

-0
4

 (L
eg

al
 

C
on

ta
ct

 
O

ffi
ce

r-
C

M
L)

 

27
-m

ay
-0

4
30

-J
un

-0
4 

 
3 

M
on

th
s 

01
-O

ct
-0

4 
Ap

pe
al

 re
ce

iv
ed

, a
pp

ea
l  

no
t v

al
id

. 
Se

ct
io

n 
78

 a
pp

ea
l s

ub
m

itt
ed

, 
aw

ai
tin

g 
ou

tc
om

e.
 S

78
 a

pp
ea

l 
di

sm
is

se
d,

 o
w

ne
rs

 a
sk

ed
 to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
de

ta
ils

 o
f t

im
es

ca
le

 fo
r 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 n
ot

ic
e.

 A
ge

nt
 

lo
ok

in
g 

in
to

 h
ow

 to
 a

lte
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t t

o 
co

m
pl

y 
w

ith
 n

ot
ic

e.
 

D
ra

ft 
pr

os
ec

ut
io

n 
st

at
em

en
t 

pr
ep

ar
ed

. C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r t
o 

un
de

rta
ke

 s
ite

 v
is

it,
 to

 p
ro

ce
ed

 
w

ith
 p

ro
se

cu
tio

n 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

si
te

 
vi

si
t. 

R
EG

EN
T 

H
O

U
SE

, 2
1 

C
H

U
R

C
H

 
R

O
AD

, S
TA

N
M

O
R

E.
 

 

EN
F/

44
2/

02
/E

AS
T 

C
JF

 
AN

D
  

AB
 

10
-J

ul
y-

03
16

-J
ul

-0
3 

 (L
eg

al
 

13
-J

an
-0

5 
23

-F
eb

-0
5 

Ap
pe

al
 

di
sm

is
se

d.
 

3 
M

on
th

s 
24

-M
ay

-0
5 

01
-M

ar
-0

6 
An

 in
co

m
pl

et
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

fo
r t

he
 

sc
re

en
in

g 
of

 th
e 

un
its

 w
as

 
su

bm
itt

ed
 in

 N
ov

 2
00

4.
 T

he
 

22



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  2
8 

Ju
ne

 2
00

6 
 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
EN

F/
LE

G
AL

/P
L.

 A
PP

 
R

EF
. N

O
S.

 
O

FF
IC

ER
C

'T
TE

E 
D

AT
E 

M
EM

O
  

LE
G

AL
 

D
AT

E 
SE

R
VE

D
 

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 

D
AT

E 
AP

PE
AL

 
D

AT
ES

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E 
PE

R
IO

D
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E

D
AT

E 
 

N
O

TE
S 

  
3 

     Er
ec

tio
n 

of
 F

ou
r A

ir 
C

on
 U

ni
ts

 o
n 

a 
Li

st
ed

 B
ui

ld
in

g 

 R
JP

 
(c

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

C
on

ta
ct

 
O

ffi
ce

r-
AK

) 

ap
pl

ic
an

t i
s 

lo
ok

in
g 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

fu
rth

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 m
ak

e 
th

is
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

va
lid

. A
pp

ea
l 

di
sm

is
se

d.
 C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r t

o 
fo

llo
w

 
up

 a
nd

 ta
ke

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 a

ct
io

n.
 

Br
oo

m
hi

ll 
M

ou
nt

 P
ar

k 
R

oa
d 

H
ar

ro
w

 o
n 

th
e 

H
ill 

 C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 c
on

di
tio

n 
8 

EN
F/

62
5/

03
/P

 
G

D
M

 
 R

JP
 

(C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

8- D
ec

em
be

r
-0

4 

(L
eg

al
 

C
on

ta
ct

 
O

ffi
ce

r-
D

G
) 

7-
FE

B-
05

 
11

-M
AR

-0
5 

W
rit

te
n 

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

3 
M

on
th

s 
09

-A
PR

-0
5 

09
-D

EC
-0

5 
Ap

pe
al

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
. A

pp
ea

l 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 a
nd

 u
ph

el
d.

 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t o
ffi

ce
r t

o 
m

on
ito

r 
co

nd
iti

on
s.

 
C

on
di

tio
ns

 h
av

e 
no

t b
ee

n 
m

et
, 

ca
se

 o
ffi

ce
r d

ra
fte

d 
Br

ea
ch

 o
f 

C
on

di
tio

n 
N

ot
ic

e.
  

Po
rtm

an
 H

al
l 

O
ld

 R
ed

di
ng

 
H

ar
ro

w
 

   Er
ec

tio
n 

of
 fe

nc
e 

on
 ro

of
 

EN
F/

96
/0

3/
P 

G
D

M
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

 G
W

 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

21
-A

pr
il-

04
28

-A
pr

-0
4 

 (L
eg

al
 

C
on

ta
ct

 
O

ffi
ce

r-
AK

) 

7-
AP

R
-0

5 
8-

M
AY

-0
5 

H
ea

rin
g 

18
- O

ct
ob

er
-0

5 
3 

M
on

th
s 

Va
rie

d 
to

 6
 m

on
th

s 
at

 
ap

pe
al

. 

9-
Au

g-
05

 
1-

M
ay

-0
6 

D
ra

ft 
no

tic
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

. O
pi

ni
on

 o
n 

dr
af

t e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t n
ot

ic
e 

be
in

g 
so

ug
ht

 fr
om

 C
ou

ns
el

. N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
. A

pp
ea

l s
ub

m
itt

ed
. A

pp
ea

l 
di

sm
is

se
d,

 n
ot

ic
e 

va
rie

d 
to

 a
llo

w
 6

 
m

on
th

s 
fo

r c
om

pl
ia

nc
e.

 
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
da

te
 h

as
 e

xp
ire

d,
 

A 
ne

w
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 fo

r t
he

 in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 fe

nc
in

g 
to

 ro
of

 te
rra

ce
s 

an
d 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 ra

ilin
gs

 to
 ro

of
 

ed
gi

ng
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

P/
11

49
/0

6/
C

FU
, 

aw
ai

tin
g 

de
ci

si
on

, c
as

e 
of

fic
er

 to
 

m
on

ito
r s

itu
at

io
n,

 a
w

ai
tin

g 
ou

tc
om

e 
of

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n.
  

35
 O

rc
ha

rd
 G

ro
ve

 
Ed

gw
ar

e 
     Ex

te
ns

io
ns

 o
ve

r 7
0 

cu
bi

c 
m

et
re

s.
 

EN
F/

48
3/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(re
po

rt)
 

 G
W

 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

17
-M

ay
-0

5
7-

Ju
ne

-0
5 

 (L
eg

al
 

C
on

ta
ct

 
O

ffi
ce

r-
AK

) 
 

24
-N

ov
-0

5
04

-J
an

-0
6 

Ap
pe

al
 

su
bm

itt
ed

. 
Ap

pe
al

 
w

ith
dr

aw
n 

6 
m

on
th

s 
5-

Ju
l-0

6 
Se

ct
io

n 
33

0 
no

tic
e 

se
rv

ed
 o

n 
6-

Ju
ly

-0
5.

 S
ec

tio
n 

33
0 

N
ot

ic
es

 w
er

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 u

no
pe

ne
d.

  
En

fo
rc

em
en

t  
N

ot
ic

es
 is

su
ed

. 
Ap

pe
al

 S
ub

m
itt

ed
, a

w
ai

tin
g 

ou
tc

om
e.

 
Ap

pe
al

 w
ith

dr
aw

n.
 A

pp
el

la
nt

 
in

te
nd

s 
to

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 T
he

 T
ow

n 
an

d 
C

ou
nt

ry
 P

la
nn

in
g 

(G
en

er
al

 
Pe

rm
itt

ed
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t) 

O
rd

er
 

19
95

. E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t O
ffi

ce
r t

o 
m

on
ito

r a
nd

 e
ns

ur
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e.

  
33

 O
rc

ha
rd

 G
ro

ve
 

Ed
gw

ar
e 

     

EN
F/

48
4/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(re
po

rt)
 

 G
W

 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

17
-M

ay
-0

5
7-

Ju
ne

-0
5 

 (L
eg

al
 

C
on

ta
ct

 
O

ffi
ce

r-
AK

) 

24
-N

ov
-0

5
04

-J
an

-0
6 

Ap
pe

al
 

su
bm

itt
ed

. 
Ap

pe
al

 
w

ith
dr

aw
n.

 

6 
M

on
th

s 
4-

Ju
l-0

6 
Se

ct
io

n 
33

0 
no

tic
e 

se
rv

ed
 o

n 
6-

Ju
ly

-0
5.

 N
ot

ic
es

 w
er

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 

un
op

en
ed

. E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

is
su

ed
. 

Ap
pe

al
 S

ub
m

itt
ed

. 
C

er
tif

ic
at

e 
of

 la
w

fu
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

gr
an

te
d 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
de

m
ol

iti
on

 o
f 

23



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  2
8 

Ju
ne

 2
00

6 
 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
EN

F/
LE

G
AL

/P
L.

 A
PP

 
R

EF
. N

O
S.

 
O

FF
IC

ER
C

'T
TE

E 
D

AT
E 

M
EM

O
  

LE
G

AL
 

D
AT

E 
SE

R
VE

D
 

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 

D
AT

E 
AP

PE
AL

 
D

AT
ES

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E 
PE

R
IO

D
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E

D
AT

E 
 

N
O

TE
S 

  
4 

Ex
te

ns
io

ns
 o

ve
r 7

0 
cu

bi
c 

m
et

re
s.

 
si

ng
le

 s
to

re
y 

re
ar

 e
xt

en
si

on
 a

nd
 

pa
rt 

si
ng

le
 s

to
re

y 
si

de
 e

xt
en

si
on

. 
Ap

pe
al

 w
ith

dr
aw

n.
 

M
em

o 
to

 L
eg

al
 to

 w
ith

dr
aw

 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t N
ot

ic
e.

 
R

ev
oc

at
io

n 
N

ot
ic

e 
dr

af
te

d,
 

aw
ai

tin
g 

si
gn

in
g.

  
61

 O
xl

ea
y 

R
oa

d 
H

ar
ro

w
 

       Er
ec

tio
n 

of
 re

ar
 e

xt
en

si
on

 a
nd

 w
al

l

EN
F/

42
5/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

 D
M

c 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

17
-M

ay
-0

5
7-

O
ct

ob
er

-
05

 
 (L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
 

O
ffi

ce
r-

C
M

L)
 

20
-J

un
-0

5 
14

- N
ov

-0
5 

 
6 

m
on

th
s 

15
-M

ay
-0

6 
Se

ct
io

n 
33

0 
no

tic
e 

se
rv

ed
 o

n 
20

- 
Ju

ne
-0

5.
 E

nf
 n

ot
ic

e 
is

su
ed

. 
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
da

te
 e

xp
ire

d,
 c

as
e 

of
fic

er
 to

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 s

ite
 v

is
it 

to
 

co
nf

irm
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e.
 

46
 R

ep
to

n 
R

oa
d,

 K
en

to
n 

    U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
ha

ng
e 

of
 u

se
 to

 a
 

bu
ild

er
s 

ya
rd

.  

EN
F/

56
5/

04
/P

 
D

M
c 

(R
ep

or
t) 

D
M

c 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

27
-J

ul
y-

05
10

-A
ug

-0
5

 (L
eg

al
 

C
on

ta
ct

 
O

ffi
ce

r-
C

M
L)

 

27
- O

ct
-0

5
02

- D
ec

-0
5 

Ap
pe

al
 re

ce
iv

ed
 

3 
m

on
th

s 
03

-M
ar

-0
6 

S3
30

 n
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
 o

n 
25

-A
ug

us
t-

05
. A

pp
ea

l l
od

ge
d,

 a
w

ai
tin

g 
ou

tc
om

e.
 

22
 W

al
to

n 
R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
      U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 
si

ng
le

 s
to

re
y 

re
ar

 e
xt

en
si

on
 a

nd
 

fro
nt

 p
or

ch
. 

EN
F/

53
0/

03
/P

 
R

JP
 

(re
po

rt)
 

27
-J

ul
y-

05
10

-A
ug

-0
5

 (L
eg

al
 

C
on

ta
ct

 
O

ffi
ce

r-
C

M
L)

 

17
-O

ct
o0

5
28

-N
ov

-0
5 

 
Ap

pe
al

 
su

bm
itt

ed
. 

3 
m

on
th

s 
01

-M
ar

-0
6 

28
-J

un
-0

6 
Ap

pe
al

 fe
e 

no
t p

ai
d 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

In
sp

ec
to

ra
te

, t
hu

s 
ap

pe
al

 n
ot

 
va

lid
at

ed
. P

la
nn

in
g 

In
sp

ec
to

ra
te

 
co

nf
irm

ed
 in

 le
tte

r d
at

ed
 2

7 
M

ar
ch

 
20

06
. C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
pe

rio
d 

ru
ns

 
fro

m
 th

at
 d

at
e.

 

4 
El

m
 P

ar
k 

St
an

m
or

e 
   U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

on
ve

rs
io

n 
of

 a
 

de
ta

ch
ed

 g
ar

de
n 

bu
ild

in
g 

at
 th

e 
re

ar
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

pe
rty

 to
 

dw
el

lin
gh

ou
se

 

EN
F/

29
7/

03
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

 D
M

C
 

(C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

17
-M

ar
ch

-
04

 
7-

Ja
nu

ar
y-

06
 

23
-M

ar
-0

4
27

-J
ul

-0
4 

11
-J

an
-0

6 
(L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
 

O
ffi

ce
r-

C
M

L)
 

10
-F

eb
-0

6
17

-M
ar

-0
6 

Ap
pe

al
 H

ea
rin

g 
15

-A
ug

us
t-2

00
6 

6 
M

on
th

s 
17

-S
ep

t-0
6 

R
ep

or
te

d 
to

 D
C

C
 a

ga
in

 w
ith

 
re

tro
sp

ec
tiv

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n.
 

Ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

re
fu

se
d.

 N
ew

 re
po

rt 
to

 
be

 p
re

pa
re

d 
by

 E
nf

 O
ffi

ce
r. 

N
ew

 
re

po
rt 

dr
af

te
d,

 to
 b

e 
pl

ac
ed

 b
ef

or
e 

D
C

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 o

n 
7 

D
ec

 2
00

5.
 

N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
. 

Ap
pe

al
 lo

dg
ed

, a
w

ai
tin

g 
ou

tc
om

e.
 

79
 P

in
ne

r H
ill 

R
oa

d,
 P

in
ne

r 
  U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 
ga

ra
ge

 fo
rw

ar
d 

fo
r t

he
 

EN
F/

18
3/

05
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

 D
M

c 
(C

as
e 

9- N
ov

em
be

r
-0

5 

28
-N

ov
-0

5
(L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
 

O
ffi

ce
r-

C
M

L)
 

6- D
ec

em
be

r
-0

5 

27
-J

an
ua

ry
-

06
 

S7
8 

ap
pe

al
 

su
bm

itt
ed

. 
3 

m
on

th
s 

27
-A

pr
il-

06
 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t N

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

. 
S7

8 
Ap

pe
al

 lo
dg

ed
, a

w
ai

tin
g 

ou
tc

om
e.

  

24



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  2
8 

Ju
ne

 2
00

6 
 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
EN

F/
LE

G
AL

/P
L.

 A
PP

 
R

EF
. N

O
S.

 
O

FF
IC

ER
C

'T
TE

E 
D

AT
E 

M
EM

O
  

LE
G

AL
 

D
AT

E 
SE

R
VE

D
 

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 

D
AT

E 
AP

PE
AL

 
D

AT
ES

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E 
PE

R
IO

D
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E

D
AT

E 
 

N
O

TE
S 

  
5 

dw
el

lin
gh

ou
se

. 
O

ffi
ce

r) 
 

87
5 

Fi
el

d 
En

d 
R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
  U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 
si

ng
le

 s
to

re
y 

re
ar

 c
an

op
y.

 

EN
F/

43
/0

4/
P 

R
JP

 
(re

po
rt)

 
9-

 
N

ov
em

be
r

-0
5 

28
-N

ov
-0

5
(L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
 

O
ffi

ce
r-

C
M

L)
 

22
-F

eb
-0

6
03

-A
pr

-0
6 

Ap
pe

al
 lo

dg
ed

 
3 

M
on

th
s 

4 
Ju

ly
 2

00
6 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t N

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

. 
Ap

pe
al

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
, a

w
ai

tin
g 

ou
tc

om
e.

 

83
B 

H
in

de
s 

R
oa

d,
 H

ar
ro

w
 

 U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 g
at

es
 

an
d 

ra
ilin

gs
 o

ve
r 1

 m
et

re
 in

 h
ei

gh
t 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 to
 th

e 
hi

gh
w

ay
 

EN
F/

45
/0

5/
P 

R
JP

 
(R

ep
or

t) 
D

M
C

 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

7- D
ec

em
be

r
-0

5 

9- D
ec

em
be

r
-0

5 
(L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
 

O
ffi

ce
r-

AK
) 

22
-F

eb
-0

6
30

-M
ar

-0
6 

S7
8 

Ap
pe

al
 

su
bm

itt
ed

. 
S7

8 
Ap

pe
al

 
al

lo
w

ed
. 

1 
M

on
th

 
01

-M
ay

-0
6 

N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
.  

S7
8 

Ap
pe

al
 L

od
ge

d.
 

S7
8 

Ap
pe

al
 a

llo
w

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 in

sp
ec

to
r. 

 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

no
 lo

ng
er

 
re

qu
ire

d.
 T

o 
be

 re
m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

, m
em

o 
se

nt
 to

 L
eg

al
 1

0 
Ap

ril
 2

00
6.

 
R

ev
oc

at
io

n 
N

ot
ic

e 
dr

af
te

d,
 

aw
ai

tin
g 

si
gn

in
g.

 
 

34
3 

H
ig

h 
R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 W
ea

ld
 

     St
or

ag
e 

of
 s

ta
tic

 c
ar

av
an

.  

EN
F/

96
8/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(re
po

rt)
 

 D
M

C
 

(C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

27
-J

ul
y-

05
02

-S
ep

t-
05

 
 (L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
  

O
ffi

ce
r-

C
M

L)
 

17
-N

ov
-0

5
21

-D
ec

-0
5 

 
3 

M
on

th
s 

22
-M

ar
-0

6 
S3

30
 n

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 o
n 

22
- 

Se
pt

em
be

r-0
5.

 N
ot

ic
e 

is
su

ed
. 

Ph
on

e 
ca

ll 
to

 a
dv

is
e 

th
at

 th
e 

ca
ra

va
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 re
m

ov
ed

, c
as

e 
of

fic
er

 to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
 s

ite
 to

 
co

nf
irm

 re
m

ov
al

. 

47
 T

ur
ne

r R
oa

d,
 E

dg
w

ar
e 

  U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 

re
ar

 c
on

se
rv

at
or

y 
an

d 
si

de
 

ex
te

ns
io

n.
  

EN
F/

38
3/

03
/P

 
R

JP
 

(re
po

rt)
 

7- Se
pt

em
be

r
-0

5 

16
-S

ep
-0

5
 (L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
 

O
ffi

ce
r-

C
M

L)
 

17
-M

ar
-0

6
24

-A
pr

il-
06

 
Ap

pe
al

 lo
dg

ed
 

3 
M

on
th

s 
24

-J
ul

-0
6 

S3
30

 n
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
16

-
N

ov
em

be
r-0

5.
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t 

N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
. 

Ap
pe

al
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

, a
w

ai
tin

g 
ou

tc
om

e.
 

1 
an

d 
1A

 B
uc

ki
ng

ha
m

 R
oa

d,
 

H
ar

ro
w

 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 
re

ar
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

in
 th

e 
ga

rd
en

 

EN
F/

14
7/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

7- Se
pt

em
be

r
-0

5 

16
-

Se
pt

em
be

r
-2

00
5 

 (L
eg

al
 

C
on

ta
ct

 
O

ffi
ce

r-
AK

) 

10
-M

ay
-

20
06

 
20

-J
un

e-
20

06
 

 
3 

M
on

th
s 

20
-S

ep
te

m
be

r-
20

06
 

S3
30

 n
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
 3

0-
N

ov
em

be
r-2

00
5 

56
 L

ak
e 

Vi
ew

, E
dg

w
ar

e 
  U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 
fro

nt
 p

or
ch

. 

EN
F/

98
9/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(re
po

rt)
 

R
JP

 
(o

ffi
ce

r) 

11
-

O
ct

ob
er

- 
05

 

13
- O

ct
-0

5
 (L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
 

O
ffi

ce
r-

C
M

L)
 

24
-A

pr
il-

20
06

 
5-

Ju
ne

-2
00

6 
Ap

pe
al

 lo
dg

ed
 

3 
M

on
th

s 
5-

Se
pt

em
be

r-
20

06
 

S3
30

 n
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
 o

n 
17

- 
O

ct
ob

er
-0

5.
 R

ef
us

al
 o

f p
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 a
pp

ea
le

d 
ag

ai
ns

t. 
S7

8 
ap

pe
al

 d
is

m
is

se
d 

on
 1

6-
Ja

n-
06

. 
Ap

pe
al

 lo
dg

ed
 a

ga
in

st
 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t N

ot
ic

e,
 a

w
ai

tin
g 

ou
tc

om
e.

 
C

op
se

 F
ar

m
, 2

 B
ro

ok
sh

ill 
EN

F/
22

4/
04

/P
 

R
JP

 
11

-
13

-O
ct

-0
5 

1-
Ju

ne
-

28
-J

un
e-

 
1 

M
on

th
 

28
-J

ul
y-

20
06

 
Se

ct
io

n 
33

0 
no

tic
e 

se
rv

ed
 o

n 
4-

 

25



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  2
8 

Ju
ne

 2
00

6 
 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
EN

F/
LE

G
AL

/P
L.

 A
PP

 
R

EF
. N

O
S.

 
O

FF
IC

ER
C

'T
TE

E 
D

AT
E 

M
EM

O
  

LE
G

AL
 

D
AT

E 
SE

R
VE

D
 

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 

D
AT

E 
AP

PE
AL

 
D

AT
ES

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E 
PE

R
IO

D
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E

D
AT

E 
 

N
O

TE
S 

  
6 

C
ot

ta
ge

s,
 D

ai
ry

 C
ot

ta
ge

s,
 

Br
oo

ks
hi

ll 
D

riv
e,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
  Er

ec
tio

n 
of

 fe
nc

in
g 

(re
po

rt)
 

G
D

M
 

(o
ffi

ce
r) 

O
ct

ob
er

-
05

 
 (L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
 

O
ffi

ce
r-

C
M

L)
 

20
06

 
20

06
 

N
ov

em
be

r-0
5.

 
13

-J
un

e-
20

06
, t

he
 C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r 

vi
si

te
d 

th
e 

si
te

, a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 th

e 
vi

si
t t

he
 s

ec
tio

n 
of

 fe
nc

in
g 

sh
ow

n 
on

 th
e 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t N

ot
ic

e 
w

as
 

re
m

ov
ed

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t 
N

ot
ic

e.
 N

o 
fu

rth
er

 a
ct

io
n 

is
 

pr
op

os
ed

. 
H

ill 
H

ou
se

, 7
 M

ou
nt

 P
ar

k 
R

oa
d,

 
H

ar
ro

w
 o

n 
th

e 
H

ill 
 C

on
ve

rs
io

n 
of

 s
in

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 

dw
el

lin
g 

ho
us

e 
an

d 
ga

ra
ge

 in
to

 5
 

fla
ts

 

EN
F/

77
5/

04
/P

 
D

M
C

 
(O

ffi
ce

r) 
 R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

9- N
ov

em
be

r
-2

00
5 

28
-

N
ov

em
be

r
-2

00
5 

(L
eg

al
 

C
on

ta
ct

 
O

ffi
ce

r-
AK

) 

24
-A

pr
il-

20
06

 
26

-M
ay

-
20

06
 

Ap
pe

al
 lo

dg
ed

 
3 

M
on

th
s 

26
-A

ug
us

t-2
00

6
Se

ct
io

n 
33

0 
no

tic
e 

se
rv

ed
 o

n 
10

-
Ja

nu
ar

y-
20

06
 

Ap
pe

al
 L

od
ge

d,
 a

w
ai

tin
g 

ou
tc

om
e.

 

67
 A

rg
yl

e 
R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 
ra

is
ed

 re
ar

 d
ec

k 
an

d 
ra

ilin
gs

 

EN
F/

78
/0

4/
P 

R
JP

 
(R

ep
or

t) 
7- D

ec
em

be
r

-2
00

5 

9- D
ec

em
be

r
-2

00
5 

 AK
 

(L
eg

al
 

C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

6-
Ap

ril
-

20
06

 
10

-M
ay

-
20

06
 

Ap
pe

al
 lo

dg
ed

 
1 

M
on

th
 

10
-J

un
e-

20
06

 
S3

30
 n

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 1
0-

Ja
nu

ar
y-

20
06

 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t n
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
. 

Ap
pe

al
 lo

dg
ed

, a
w

ai
tin

g 
ou

tc
om

e.
 

38
 H

ea
ds

to
ne

 G
ar

de
ns

, H
ar

ro
w

 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 
si

ng
le

 s
to

re
y 

re
ar

 e
xt

en
si

on
 

EN
F/

10
06

/0
4/

P 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

G
W

 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

7- D
ec

em
be

r
-0

5 

9- D
ec

em
be

r
-0

5 
 (L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
 

O
ffi

ce
r-

C
M

L)
 

13
-

Fe
br

ua
ry

-
20

06
 

17
-M

ar
ch

-
20

06
 

Ap
pe

al
 H

ea
rin

g 
5-

Se
pt

em
be

r-
20

06
. 

3 
m

on
th

s 
17

-J
un

e-
20

06
 

S3
30

 N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
 o

n 
19

-
D

ec
em

be
r-2

00
5 

Ap
pe

al
 lo

dg
ed

, a
w

ai
tin

g 
ou

tc
om

e.
 

31
 N

or
th

um
be

rla
nd

 R
oa

d,
 N

or
th

 
H

ar
ro

w
. 

  Fr
on

t a
nd

 re
ar

 e
xt

en
si

on
s 

EN
F/

42
5/

05
/P

 
FS

 
(R

ep
or

t) 
 AB

  
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

15
-M

ar
-0

6
17

-M
ar

-0
6

 C
M

L 
(L

eg
al

 
C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

1-
Ju

ne
-

20
06

 
3-

Au
gu

st
-

20
06

 
 

3 
M

on
th

s 
3-

N
ov

em
be

r-
20

06
 

S3
30

 n
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
 9

-M
ay

-2
00

6 

1 
W

ild
cr

of
t G

ar
de

ns
, E

dg
w

ar
e 

 U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 
ga

te
s,

 w
al

ls
, r

ai
lin

gs
 a

nd
 p

illa
rs

 

EN
F/

70
0/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

11
-

Ja
nu

ar
y-

06
 

23
-

Ja
nu

ar
y-

06
 

(C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r-
SC

) 

7-
Ju

ne
-

20
06

 
19

-J
ul

y-
20

06
  

1 
M

on
th

 
19

-A
ug

us
t-2

00
6

S3
30

 N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
 o

n 
17

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

00
6.

 

10
8 

W
ax

w
el

l L
an

e,
 P

in
ne

r 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 
ra

is
ed

 re
ar

 d
ec

k 
an

d 
tre

llis
 

EN
F/

64
7/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

7- D
ec

em
be

r
-0

5 

9- D
ec

em
be

r
-0

5 
 

20
-A

pr
il-

20
06

 
24

-M
ay

-
20

06
 

 
2 

M
on

th
s 

24
-J

ul
y-

20
06

 
S3

30
 N

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 1
0-

Ja
nu

ar
y-

20
06

 

26



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  2
8 

Ju
ne

 2
00

6 
 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
EN

F/
LE

G
AL

/P
L.

 A
PP

 
R

EF
. N

O
S.

 
O

FF
IC

ER
C

'T
TE

E 
D

AT
E 

M
EM

O
  

LE
G

AL
 

D
AT

E 
SE

R
VE

D
 

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 

D
AT

E 
AP

PE
AL

 
D

AT
ES

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E 
PE

R
IO

D
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E

D
AT

E 
 

N
O

TE
S 

  
7 

C
M

L 
(L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

16
A 

W
hi

tc
hu

rc
h 

La
ne

, K
en

to
n 

  U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 g

an
try

 

EN
F/

50
2/

04
/P

 
D

M
c 

(O
ffi

ce
r) 

 R
JP

 
(R

ep
or

t) 

7- D
ec

em
be

r
-0

5 

9- D
ec

em
be

r
-0

5 
(L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
 

O
ffi

ce
r-

D
G

) 

24
-A

pr
il-

20
06

 
5-

Ju
ne

-2
00

6 
Ap

pe
al

 L
od

ge
d 

1 
M

on
th

 
5-

Ju
ly

-2
00

6 
Se

ct
io

n 
33

0 
se

rv
ed

 o
n 

22
 

D
ec

em
be

r-0
5 

Ap
pe

al
 L

od
ge

d 
on

 g
ro

un
ds

 (a
), 

(c
), 

(f)
 a

nd
 (g

), 
aw

ai
tin

g 
ou

tc
om

e.
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Pr
os

ec
ut

io
ns

 fo
r u

nl
aw

fu
l a

dv
er

tis
em

en
ts

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
U

TH
O

R
IS

ED
, A

W
AI

TI
N

G
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

H
ar

ro
w

 H
os

pi
ta

l 
88

 R
ox

et
h 

H
ill 

H
ar

ro
w

 
 Er

ec
tio

n 
of

 s
al

es
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

 
G

D
M

 
 

9- N
ov

em
be

r
-0

4 

(L
eg

al
 

C
on

ta
ct

 
O

ffi
ce

r-
D

G
) 

 
 

 
 

 
N

ew
 re

po
rt 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

61
3 

Ke
nt

on
 L

an
e,

 K
en

to
n 

       Er
ec

tio
n 

of
 s

to
ra

ge
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

an
d 

us
e 

of
 p

ro
pe

rty
. 

EN
F/

37
3/

05
/P

 
EN

F/
40

2/
05

/P
 

R
JP

 
(re

po
rt)

 
6-

Ju
ne

-0
5 

30
-J

un
e-

05
 

 (L
eg

al
 

C
on

ta
ct

 
O

ffi
ce

r-
C

M
L)

 

 
 

 
 

 
S3

30
 n

ot
ic

es
 s

er
ve

d 
on

 7
 S

ep
t 0

5 
an

d 
11

 O
ct

 0
5.

 D
ra

ft 
no

tic
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

. A
pp

ea
l s

ub
m

itt
ed

. 
Ap

pe
al

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
33

58
 a

llo
w

ed
 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

17
 J

an
ua

ry
 

20
06

. E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t O
ffi

ce
r t

o 
m

on
ito

r f
ile

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.
 

H
ig

h 
Ba

rn
, P

in
ne

r H
ill 

Fa
rm

, 1
60

 
Pi

nn
er

 H
ill 

R
oa

d,
 P

in
ne

r 
 

EN
F/

37
9/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

D
M

C
 

11
-

Ja
nu

ar
y-

06
 

23
-

Ja
nu

ar
y-

06
 

 
 

 
 

 
S3

30
 n

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 2
4-

Ap
ril

-2
00

6 

27



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  2
8 

Ju
ne

 2
00

6 
 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
EN

F/
LE

G
AL

/P
L.

 A
PP

 
R

EF
. N

O
S.

 
O

FF
IC

ER
C

'T
TE

E 
D

AT
E 

M
EM

O
  

LE
G

AL
 

D
AT

E 
SE

R
VE

D
 

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 

D
AT

E 
AP

PE
AL

 
D

AT
ES

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E 
PE

R
IO

D
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E

D
AT

E 
 

N
O

TE
S 

  
8 

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
ha

ng
e 

of
 u

se
 fr

om
 

C
la

ss
 B

1 
to

 C
la

ss
 A

1 
(C

as
e 

of
fic

er
) 

 SC
 

(L
eg

al
 

C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 
63

 C
ol

le
ge

 R
oa

d,
 H

ar
ro

w
 W

ea
ld

 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 
de

ta
ch

ed
 g

ar
de

n 
bu

ild
in

g 
in

 th
e 

re
ar

 g
ar

de
n 

EN
F/

15
9/

05
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

G
W

 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

8- Fe
br

ua
ry

-
06

 

23
-F

eb
-0

6
06

-M
AR

-
06

 
 C

M
L 

(L
eg

al
 

C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

 
 

 
 

 
S3

30
 n

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 2
9-

M
ar

-0
6 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t N

ot
ic

e 
dr

af
te

d,
 

aw
ai

tin
g 

si
gn

in
g 

an
d 

im
m

in
en

t 
se

rv
ic

e.
 

14
7 

R
ox

et
h 

G
re

en
 A

ve
nu

e,
 

H
ar

ro
w

 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 
re

ar
 e

xt
en

si
on

 a
t t

he
 re

ar
 o

f t
he

 
dw

el
lin

gh
ou

se
 

EN
F/

73
1/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

R
JP

 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

8- Fe
br

ua
ry

-
06

 

23
-F

eb
-0

6
06

-M
ar

-0
6

 SC
 

(L
eg

al
 

C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

19
 V

ic
to

ria
 T

er
ra

ce
, H

ar
ro

w
 o

n 
th

e 
H

ill 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 tw
o 

re
ar

 w
in

do
w

s 
in

 n
or

th
 e

le
va

tio
n 

of
 

dw
el

lin
gh

ou
se

 

EN
F/

80
9/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

 D
M

C
 

(C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

8- Fe
br

ua
ry

-
06

 

23
-F

eb
-0

6
06

-M
ar

-0
6

 SC
 

(L
eg

al
 

C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

 
 

 
 

 
S3

30
 n

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 6
-A

pr
il-

20
06

 

R
av

en
sh

ol
t, 

12
 M

ou
nt

 P
ar

k 
R

oa
d,

 
H

ar
ro

w
 o

n 
th

e 
H

ill 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 e

re
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 w
ire

 
fe

nc
e 

w
ith

 c
on

cr
et

e 
po

st
s 

an
d 

re
ed

 
pa

ne
llin

g 

EN
F/

35
3/

03
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

R
JP

 
 (C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

28
-J

un
e-

20
6 

 
 

 
 

 
 

D
ef

er
re

d 
by

 D
C

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 fo

r 
am

en
dm

en
t, 

8 
Fe

b 
20

06
. 

La
nd

 to
 th

e 
re

ar
 o

f 4
8 

Th
e 

Av
en

ue
, 

H
ar

ro
w

 W
ea

ld
. 

  S2
15

 N
ot

ic
e 

 
D

M
c 

(O
ffi

ce
r) 

 R
JP

 
(R

ep
or

t) 

08
-F

eb
-0

6
23

-F
eb

-0
6

06
-M

ar
-0

6
 C

M
L 

(L
eg

al
 

C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

46
2 

H
on

ey
po

t L
an

e,
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

 U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 

si
ng

le
 s

to
re

y 
re

ar
 e

xt
en

si
on

 

EN
F/

61
9/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

 D
M

C
 

(C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

15
-M

ar
-0

6
17

-M
ar

-0
6

C
M

L 
(L

eg
al

 
C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

 
 

 
 

 
S3

30
 n

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 6
-A

pr
il-

20
06

 

La
nd

 a
t r

ea
r o

f 5
40

 U
xb

rid
ge

 
EN

F/
35

2/
05

/P
 

AB
2 

15
-M

ar
-0

6
20

-M
ar

-0
6

 
 

 
 

 
S3

30
 n

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 1
2-

Ap
ril

-2
00

6 

28



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  2
8 

Ju
ne

 2
00

6 
 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
EN

F/
LE

G
AL

/P
L.

 A
PP

 
R

EF
. N

O
S.

 
O

FF
IC

ER
C

'T
TE

E 
D

AT
E 

M
EM

O
  

LE
G

AL
 

D
AT

E 
SE

R
VE

D
 

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 

D
AT

E 
AP

PE
AL

 
D

AT
ES

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E 
PE

R
IO

D
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E

D
AT

E 
 

N
O

TE
S 

  
9 

R
oa

d,
 H

at
ch

 E
nd

 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 s

ta
tio

ni
ng

 o
f a

 
po

rta
ca

bi
n 

(C
as

e 
of

fic
er

) 
 R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

 C
M

L 
(L

eg
al

 
C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

12
7a

 a
nd

 1
27

b 
R

us
ki

n 
G

ar
de

ns
, 

H
ar

ro
w

 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

ha
ng

e 
of

 u
se

 fr
om

 
fo

ur
 fl

at
s 

to
 a

 m
ix

ed
 u

se
, 

co
m

pr
is

in
g 

of
 b

ui
ld

er
s 

ya
rd

, f
ou

r 
fla

ts
, b

us
in

es
s 

in
 th

e 
st

or
ag

e 
of

 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

an
d 

th
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 fe
nc

e.
 

EN
F/

43
2/

03
/P

 
D

M
C

 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r 

R
JP

 
(R

ep
or

t) 

15
-M

ar
-0

6
17

-M
ar

-0
6

 AK
 

(L
eg

al
 

C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

 
 

 
 

 
S3

30
 n

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 6
-A

pr
il-

20
06

 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

dr
af

te
d,

 
aw

ai
tin

g 
si

gn
in

g 
an

d 
im

m
in

en
t 

se
rv

ic
e.

 

R
ea

r o
f 6

2-
72

 O
rc

ha
rd

 G
ro

ve
, 

H
ar

ro
w

 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

ha
ng

e 
of

 u
se

 fr
om

 
a 

se
rv

ic
e 

ro
ad

 to
 a

 b
ui

ld
er

s 
ya

rd
 

an
d 

th
e 

er
ec

tio
n 

of
 a

 p
ol

e 
w

ith
 a

 
C

C
TV

 c
am

er
a 

EN
F/

11
7/

04
/P

 
D

M
C

 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

 R
JP

 
(R

ep
or

t) 

15
-M

ar
-0

6
17

-M
ar

-0
6

 AK
 

(L
eg

al
 

C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

 
 

 
 

 
S3

30
 N

ot
ic

e 
dr

af
te

d,
 a

w
ai

tin
g 

si
gn

in
g 

an
d 

im
m

in
en

t s
er

vi
ce

. 

19
0 

W
hi

tti
ng

to
n 

W
ay

, P
in

ne
r 

 U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 

si
ng

le
 s

to
re

y 
re

ar
 e

xt
en

si
on

 

EN
F/

94
/0

4/
P 

R
JP

 
(R

ep
or

t) 
15

-M
ar

-0
6

17
-M

ar
-0

6
 AK

 
(L

eg
al

 
C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

 
 

 
 

 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

dr
af

te
d,

 
aw

ai
tin

g 
si

gn
in

g 
an

d 
im

m
in

en
t 

se
rv

ic
e.

 

7 
Sa

nc
ro

ft 
R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 
si

ng
le

 s
to

re
y 

si
de

 to
 re

ar
 a

nd
 fr

on
t 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
an

d 
de

ck
in

g 

EN
F/

23
6/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

11
-A

pr
il-

20
06

 
18

-A
pr

il-
20

06
 

 C
M

L 
(L

eg
al

 
C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

 
 

 
 

 
S3

30
 N

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 9
-M

ay
-2

00
6 

1 
W

yn
lie

 G
ar

de
ns

, P
in

ne
r 

 U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
ha

ng
e 

of
 u

se
 o

f 
ou

tb
ui

ld
in

g 
to

 s
in

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 

dw
el

lin
gh

ou
se

 

EN
F/

11
8/

05
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

11
-A

pr
il-

20
06

 
18

-A
pr

il-
20

06
 

 AK
 

(L
eg

al
 

C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

 
 

 
 

 
S3

30
 N

ot
ic

e 
dr

af
te

d,
 a

w
ai

tin
g 

si
gn

in
g 

an
d 

im
m

in
en

t s
er

vi
ce

. 

7 
La

ns
do

w
ne

 R
oa

d,
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

  U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 s
in

gl
e 

st
or

ey
 re

ar
 

ca
no

py
 

EN
F/

46
/0

4/
P 

R
JP

 
(R

ep
or

t) 
 R

JP
 

(C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

7-
Ju

ne
-

20
06

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

29



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  2
8 

Ju
ne

 2
00

6 
 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
EN

F/
LE

G
AL

/P
L.

 A
PP

 
R

EF
. N

O
S.

 
O

FF
IC

ER
C

'T
TE

E 
D

AT
E 

M
EM

O
  

LE
G

AL
 

D
AT

E 
SE

R
VE

D
 

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 

D
AT

E 
AP

PE
AL

 
D

AT
ES

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E 
PE

R
IO

D
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E

D
AT

E 
 

N
O

TE
S 

  
10

 

32
 R

us
la

nd
 P

ar
k 

R
oa

d,
 H

ar
ro

w
 

 U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 

tw
o/

th
re

e 
st

or
ey

 s
id

e 
to

 re
ar

,s
in

gl
e 

st
or

ey
 fr

on
t t

o 
si

de
 e

xt
en

si
on

 a
nd

 
re

ar
 d

or
m

er
 

EN
F4

29
/0

4/
P 

R
JP

 
(R

ep
or

t 
  

7-
Ju

ne
-

20
06

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

34
1A

 N
or

th
ol

t R
oa

d,
 S

ou
th

 H
ar

ro
w

 U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 fi

rs
t 

flo
or

 re
ar

 e
xt

en
si

on
 

EN
F/

27
2/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

7-
Ju

ne
-

20
06

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

65
 L

an
gl

an
d 

C
re

sc
en

t, 
H

ar
ro

w
 

 U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 

re
ar

 c
an

op
y 

EN
F/

66
8/

03
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

 R
JP

 
(c

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

7-
Ju

ne
-

20
06

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

71
 B

ou
ve

rie
 R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 s

id
e 

ou
tb

ui
ld

in
g 

fo
rw

ar
d 

of
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
lin

e 
ab

ut
tin

g 
th

e 
hi

gh
w

ay
  

EN
F/

78
8/

04
/P

 
D

M
c 

(R
ep

or
t) 

 D
M

c 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

7-
Ju

ne
-

20
06

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

9 
G

re
en

 L
an

e 
C

ot
ta

ge
s 

 U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 e
re

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 s

at
el

lit
e 

di
sh

 o
n 

a 
gr

ad
e 

II 
lis

te
d 

bu
ild

in
g 

EN
F/

53
6/

05
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

 D
M

C
 

(C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

28
-J

un
e-

20
06

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

16
 C

ar
m

el
ite

 R
oa

d,
 H

ar
ro

w
 W

ea
ld

 U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

ve
rs

io
n 

of
 a

 
ga

ra
ge

 to
 a

 d
w

el
lin

gh
ou

se
 

EN
F/

20
/0

5/
P 

R
JP

 
(R

ep
or

t) 
 R

JP
 

(C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

28
-J

un
e-

20
06

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

14
 R

ox
et

h 
G

re
en

 A
ve

nu
e,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 
re

ar
 e

xt
en

si
on

 

EN
F/

74
4/

05
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

 M
H

X 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

28
-J

un
e-

20
06

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 30



 

 
Meeting: 
 

Development Control Committee 

Date: 
 

28 June 2006 

Subject: 
 

Amendments to the Conservation Area 
Advisory Committee Constitution 

Responsible Officer: 
 

Andy Parsons, Group Manager (Planning and 
Development) 

Contact Officer: 
 

Tom Wooldridge, Acting Principal Conservation 
Officer 

Portfolio Holder:  
 

Planning, Development and Housing 

Key Decision: 
 

No 

Status: 
 

Part 1 

 
Section 1: Summary 
 
Decision Required 
 
DCC Members are requested to agree the proposed amendment to the 
constitution of the Conservation Area Advisory Committee (CAAC) as shown in 
Appendix 1.  This would allow for members of any of the approved organisations 
to be co-opted onto the Committee at any meeting during the year, rather than at 
the Annual General Meeting (AGM) only. 
 
 
Reason for report 
 
Existing members of the CAAC have requested that the constitution be amended 
to allow for greater flexibility in appointing members from the approved 
organisations.  The existing CAAC constitution has previously been agreed and 
amended by the Development Control Committee, and this latest amendment 
would require approval from the DCC. 
 
 
Benefits 
 
The amended CAAC constitution would ensure that the membership of the 

Agenda Item 15
Pages 31 to 42

31



 

CAAC would be more flexible, rather than the current restrictive arrangements 
that only allow members to be appointed at the AGM.  This would have the 
benefit of strengthening the CAAC and ensure that they continue to provide 
valuable advice on issues and proposals affecting Harrow’s conservation areas. 
 
 
Cost of Proposals  
 
There are negligible costs in relation to this report and these will be met from 
within existing Planning Services budgets. 
 
 
Risks 
 
Provided that the Development Control Committee formally amends the 
constitution, there would be few risks or credible challenges to the amendments. 
 
 
Implications if recommendations rejected 
 
The numbers of appointed members of the CAAC is already less than it could be 
if all of the approved organisations nominated a member at the AGM.  There is a 
risk that fewer and fewer members are appointed to the CAAC, which would 
reduce its value and effectiveness. 
 
 
Section 2: Report 
 
2.1 Brief History 

 
Harrow’s Conservation Area Advisory Committee (“the CAAC”) was 
established in 1981 in line with central government guidelines at the time.  
The Committee consists of members from a number of approved national 
professional and historical societies, and a number of approved local 
amenity groups.  A full list in shown as part of the CAAC constitution in 
Appendix 1.   
 
The CAAC meets approximately once a month to comment on any 
planning application that affects the character and appearance of any of 
the Borough’s 28 conservation areas.  It also comments on draft 
conservation area character appraisals and management plans (formerly 
known as “policy statements”), enforcement and appeal cases affecting 
conservation areas, proposals for listing buildings and any other 
enhancement proposals. 
 
Members of the CAAC are elected yearly at its Annual General Meeting, 
normally held in September.  The approved organisations are required to 
nominate a member before the AGM, and these nominations are then 
agreed at the AGM. 
 

32



 

The disadvantage of this approach is that if an organisation fails to 
nominate a member before the AGM, that organisation can have no 
representation on the CAAC for the entirety of the following year.  The 
existing membership of the CAAC is already lower than it could be, as 
only 9 out of the 15 approved organisations have nominated members1.  
The reasons for declining membership are varied, from a lack of 
awareness or interest in what the CAAC does, to the difficulty in replacing 
members who retire from the CAAC. 
 
There is a risk that the membership could therefore diminish further.  
There needs to be at least 5 members at each CAAC meeting for it to be 
quorate, so there is a danger that the Committee loses its value and 
effectiveness.  The existing CAAC has requested that Council officers 
seek to improve the membership of the CAAC (see item 5.4 of the minutes 
from the CAAC 24th April 2006 meeting attached as Appendix 2). 
 

2.2 Options Considered 
 
Efforts have been made by the existing CAAC to encourage the 6 
organisations currently without nominated members to send individuals to 
the CAAC (see Appendix 3).  Whilst the CAAC cannot force organisations 
to nominate members, it should be able to ensure that the appointment of 
any new individual is as easy and quick as possible. 
 
To achieve this aim, it is proposed that the existing CAAC constitution be 
amended to allow for new individuals from any of the approved 
organisations to be co-opted onto the CAAC at any meeting during the 
year, not just at the AGM.  The proposed amendment is shown in 
Appendix 1, highlighted in italics under item 2(a) of the constitution.  Co-
option would require a majority approval of existing members at any given 
meeting and would allow new members to fully participate in future 
meetings. 
 
The amendment would ensure greater flexibility in appointing new 
members and ensure that any interest shown by prospective members is 
not lost whilst they wait for the next AGM.   
 
The amendment cannot resolve the problem of shrinking CAAC 
membership on its own, but it assists the CAAC in attracting new 
members.  Further efforts to encourage new members to join will be 
carried out in due course. 
 

2.3 Consultation 
 

The existing CAAC members are in favour of amending the constitution to 
allow for the opportunity of co-opting new members. 

 

                                                 
1 The nine organisations that currently send members are: RIBA, Victorian Society, 20th Century 
Society, Harrow Hill Trust, The Pinner Association, Harrow School, Pinner Local History Society, 
Stanmore & Harrow Historical Society, Hatch End Association. 

33



 

2.4 Financial Implications 
 

There are negligible costs in relation to this report and these will be met 
from within existing Planning Services budgets. 
 

2.5 Legal Implications 
 

While the CAAC is not part of the Council’s formal constitutional structure, 
its Constitution has previously been considered and endorsed by the 
Development Control Committee. The very helpful deliberations and 
comment on the range of matters within CAAC’s ambit are material 
considerations for the Council in the context of its position as local 
planning authority. The inclusive nature of the minor amendment proposed 
is to be welcomed in the context of paragraph 4.13 of PPG 15 “Planning 
and the Historic Environment” which states that: 
 

“Local planning authorities are asked to consider setting up 
conservation area advisory committees, both to assist in 
formulating policies for the conservation area (or for several areas 
in a particular neighbourhood), and also as a continuing source of 
advice on planning and other applications which could affect an 
area. Committees should consist mainly of people who are not 
members of the authority; local residential and business interests 
should be fully represented. In addition to local historical, civic and 
amenity societies, and local chambers of commerce, the authority 
may wish to seek nominations (depending on the character of the 
area) from national bodies such as the national amenity societies 
and the Civic Trust. Authorities should consider whether there is 
scope for the involvement of local people on a voluntary basis in 
practical work for the enhancement of an area.”  

 
2.6 Equalities Impact 
 

N/A 
 

2.7 Section 17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 Considerations 
 
 N/A 
 
Section 3: Supporting Information/Background Documents 
 
Background Documents: None 
 

34



 

Appendix 1: CAAC Constitution, with proposed amendment in 
italics 
 
Harrow Conservation Area Advisory Committee: Constitution 
 
1. The Committee shall consist of one nominees each from the following: 

 
National Appointments   RIBA 
      RTPI 
      Landscape Institute 
 
Historical Societies   Georgian Group 
      Victorian Society 
      Ancient Monuments Society 
      20th Century Society 
      SPAB 
 
Local     Harrow Hill Trust 
      The Pinner Association 
      Stanmore Society 
      Harrow School 
      Pinner Local History Society 
      Stanmore & Harrow Historical Society 
      Hatch End Association * 
      Any Other Organisation: 1000+  

members 
 
2. Appointments shall be made on an annual basis from the Annual General 

Meeting of the Committee which shall be held in September (previously 
December). 

 
2(a) In addition to the election of members at the AGM, nominated 
individuals from any of the above organisations who were not appointed at 
the AGM, can also be co-opted onto the Committee at any meeting 
throughout the year, subject to a majority vote from the existing serving 
Committee members.   

 
3. The Committee shall, at its AGM, elect Chairman and Vice-Chairman, which 

offices shall be subject to re-election annually.  The maximum period for 
either office shall be five years. 

 
4. The Committee shall hold regular meetings for the following purpose: 
 

(i) To advise the Council on application which would affect the 
character or appearance of the conservation areas; 

 
(ii) To assist in the formulation of policies for conservation within the 

Borough by commenting upon Draft Policy Statements; 
 

(iii) To make positive proposals for the enhancement and general care 
and maintenance of conservation areas; 

35



 

 
All in accordance with the Department of Environment’s Circular 8/97, The 
Harrow Borough Local Plan and any approved policy statement 
appertaining thereto. 

 
5. Five shall constitute a quorum 
 
6. The Chairman shall have the casting vote 
 
7. Meetings shall be open to the public who shall not participate 
 
8. Members shall declare and withdraw from the meeting when items in which 

they have an interest are discussed. 
 
9. The Committee, through its officers, shall keep a proper record of its 

proceedings which shall be available in the Council Offices for public scrutiny. 
 
10. The Chairman’s report shall be submitted annually to the Council. 
 
11. The following subject shall normally be in the Committee’s agenda, except 

that additional subjects may be introduced at the Chairman’s discretion: 
 

(i) The constitution and procedures of the Committee; 
 
(ii) Proposals concerning the designation of conservation areas and 

the local listing of buildings; 
 

(iii) Recommendations to LBH for listing of buildings when appropriate; 
 

(iv) Advice with regard to all proposed works within or peripheral to 
conservation areas and listed buildings: 

 
01: Planning applications 
02: Public works 
03: Enhancement works 
04: Enforcement actions 
05: Adjustment and improvement of administration procedures 

 
 
Agreed by Development & Planning Committee on 7 March 1991 
 
* Agreed by Development & Planning Committee on 7 July 1997 
 
 
 

36



 

Appendix 2: Copy of minutes from 24 April 2006 CAAC meeting: 
 
 
HARROW CONSERVATION AREAS ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 
MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 24th APRIL 2006 
 
IN CONFERENCE ROOM, GARDEN HOUSE, 5 ST.JOHNS ROAD, HARROW 
 
MINUTES 
 
Those present: 
 
Dr F Hicks   Stanmore and Harrow Historical Society 
Mr S Holloway  Harrow Hill Trust 
Mr M Maurice   Pinner Local History Society 
Mrs J Verden   The Pinner Association 
Mr A Flint   Hatch End Association (Chair) 
Mr T Wooldridge  LBH 
Miss L Haile             LBH 
 
And for the first 15 minutes  Mr Jack Pine  
                                                      Miss Sophia Bix 
 
1. Apologies for absence. 
 
1.1 Andrew Reed sent his apologies. 

 
2.    Small changes to minutes of meeting on 20th March, 2006 which was then agreed. 

 
3.   Decisions on planning applications previously considered by CAAC. 
 
3.1     Noted, including decision relating to: P/3177/05/DFU – The End House. 
 
4. Planning applications to be considered by the Committee:- 
 
 
1) P/884/06/DFU – 14A MOUNT PARK ROAD, HARROW (SB5) 
  
Glass Canopy to Front of Property. 
 
No Objections. 
 
2) P869/06/DFU – 14A MOUNT PARK ROAD, HARROW (SB5) 
 
Glass Canopy to rear of Property.  
 
No objections 
 
3) P/698/06/DFU – 5 WEST TOWERS, PINNER (CM2) 
 
Replacement Windows to Front, Side and Rear. 
 

37



 

We would like more detail for this one. In the absence of this, we have no 
objections providing this is a replacement like for like. However, we would prefer 
to see an enhancement of what is there. 
 
4) P/114/06/CRE – FAIRCOT, 11 LITTLE COMMON , STANMORE (SW2) 
 
Retention of Loft Conversion Including 4 Rooflights. 
 
One of the two bedroom lights should be taken away as this is excessive. 
Otherwise, we have no objections. 
 
5) P/861/06/CDT - THE BOTHY , 65 OLD REDDING , HARROW WEALD (SW2) 
 
Single Storey Extensions to East and West Side of Dwelling. 
 
This is an overdevelopment of the listed building. Although we acknowledge that 
it has been reduced to one storey instead of two, there would be no change to the 
footprint of the building. The alterations are out of character with the house. They 
would result in the loss of views.  
 
6) P/752/06/CFU – 464-472 ALEXANDRA AVENUE , SOUTH HARROW (OH) 
 
Six Pole-Mounted Antenna, Handrails and Cable Trays on Roof. 
 
The development ruins the concept of the 1930s design of the building. There are 
already too many telecom masts on the building. These ruin the view of the 
building as you walk from Rayners Lane station. We do not want these added to. 
 
7) P/720/06/DFU – 1 CANONS DRIVE , EDGWARE(LW) 
 
Two Storey Side, Single and First Floor Rear, and Single Storey Front Extensions. 
 
This development is far too excessive as it almost doubles the size of the building 
even though we accept that it is on a large plot.  The proposed moving of the 
chimney stack would make it subservient to the rest of the building rather than a 
main feature as it was intended. The proposal would detract from the character of 
the house. There is room for an extension but these points need to be taken into 
account. 
 
8) P/591/06/DFU – 5 CANONS DRIVE, EDGWARE (LW) 
 
Single Storey Rear Extension; Pitched Roofs over Existing Two Storey Rear Extensions, 
Rear Dormer. 
 
No objections. 
 
9) P/760/06/DFU – 3 ASHNEAL GARDENS , HARROW (OH) 
 
Two Storey Front and 1st Floor Side Extension. 
 
No impact on the conservation area. 
 
10) P/625/06/DCA – 5A VICTORIA TERRACE, HARROW (RP1) 
 
Renewal of Conservation Area Consent To Demolish Existing Workshop and Shed. 
 

38



 

No objections. 
 
11) P/270/06/DFU – 37 WOODHALL GATE, PINNER (SB5) 
 
Installation of door in existing flank opening 
 
No objections provided they retain existing door. 
 
 
12) P/407/06/DCO – 11 STANMORE HILL , STANMORE (LW) 
 
Retention of First Floor Window in Flank Wall. 
 
No objections. 
 
13) P/897/06/DFU – 45 EVELYN DRIVE , PINNER (SW2) 
 
Single Storey Rear Extension; Replacement UPVC Windows at Side & Rear. 
 
UPVC windows are not acceptable at the side. We have no real problem with the 
extension but it should be stepped in from the side. 
 
14) P/942/06/DFU – 56 CANONS DRIVE , EDGWARE (LW) 
 
Single and Two Storey Rear Extensions, Alterations to Garage. 
 
This is an extension almost up to the flank of the building and reaches two 
storeys. This is too much. It is an overdevelopment. The conservatory at present 
looks awkward. The two storey section would be better as one storey. 
 
15) P/899/06/DFU – ARNOLD HOUSE PLAYING FIELDS , EDGWARE (MRE) 
 
Provision of 3M High Weld Mesh Fence Along Part of Northern and Western 
Boundaries. 
 
No objections. 
 
16) P/248/06/DFU – 3 HALLAM GARDENS , PINNER (DM1) 
 
Replacement Windows at Front. 
 
No objections providing wood is used for the bay window. Also the detailing 
needs to be correct for the Georgian-style glazing bars otherwise it will look odd 
again. 
 
17) P/885/06/DFU – 49 CANONS DRIVE , EDGWARE (LW) 
 
Second floor Side to Rear Extension, Alterations to roof to Increase Ridge Height and 
Provide Front and Rear Dormer Windows. 
 
This is an overdevelopment.  We do not like the increase in ridge height or the 
dormers at the front. Both are excessive and will be out of character with the 
existing decoration.  The design of the front elevation is appalling.  
 
18) P/894/06/CFU – SILVERWOOD , 22 SOUTH VIEW ROAD , PINNER (SB5) 
 

39



 

Installation of Flank Window and Two Rear Rooflights over Garage. 
 
No objections. 
 
19) P/501/06/CCA – 45 & 47 HIGH STREET AND LAND TO REAR OF CHURCH FARM 
, PINNER (OH) 
 
Conservation Area Consent: Demolition of ‘The Studio’. 
 
Comments made for P/1254/04/CCA still apply.  We object due to a lack of an 
appropriate replacement scheme. 
 
20) P/378/06/CFU - 1 & 2 GROVE COTTAGES, WARREN LANE, STANMORE (MRE) 
 
Redevelopment to Provide Replacement Detached Two Storey Dwelling with Detached 
Garage. 
 
We welcome a modern design but this lacks character. However, it is outside the 
conservation area and it is not greatly visible from it. 
 
21) P/248/06/DFU – THE CASE IS ALTERED P.H., OLD REDDING, STANMORE (JW) 
 
Alterations to elevations, ext. paving, ext. to terrace; canopy; extension to car pk. Onto 
country pk. Height restriction frame and lighting.  
 
Overall the proposal is out of keeping and cluttered. The canopy at rear, the 
changes to the front elevation and the addition of the freezer unit will be out of 
character.  The freezer unit will essentially be an extension. The proposed lighting 
is out of keeping. The existing lighting is the maximum they were allowed 
previously. Furthermore, we would like the vehicular height reduced. 
 
Moreover, the proposed car park will extend onto the grass area that forms part of 
the character of the area.  The historic layout of the landscape that this proposes 
to build on complements Grims Dyke. People come here for the view. The 
wildness of the landscaping with the steep incline, is valuable.  
 
This is an overdevelopment and would form an intrusion into this public open 
space.  
 
22) P/222/06/DAD - 41 HIGH STREET, HARROW ON THE HILL (RV2)  
 
Externally Illuminated Hanging Signs 
 
The lighting is acceptable providing it is discreet. We would prefer to see a 
spotlight. No other objections. 
 
23) P/981/06/DFU – WALDRON COTTAGE, 1 WALDRON ROAD, HARROW (SB5) 
 
Single storey rear extension; rear terrace extension 
 
Stephen Holloway declared an interest. 
 
No objections. 
 
24) P/776/06/DFU – 44 HIGH STREET, HARROW ON THE HILL (OH) 
 

40



 

Change of use of ground floor and lower ground floors from offices (Class B1) to café 
and retail (Class A3 & A1) 
 
No objection to change of use, but need to see details of any external works (e.g. 
terracing, new shopfront etc). 
 
5. Any other business. 
 
5.1 Sophia updated on enforcement cases: 
 
5.11 Enforcement Notice for Hill House 
 
5.12 Enforcement Notice for 56 Lake View 
 
5.13 Madelane House to be sent an enforcement notice. 
 
5.14 Mount Lodge is being investigated 
 
5.15 St. Dominic’s – A report is being prepared for committee. 
 
5.16 The Case is Altered – a letter is being sent asking them to remove the signs at the 
front which are in contravention of the 1992 Control of Advertisements regulations. 
 
5.17 New cases: gates at Broomhill, fence at Ravenshott and Pinner Old Deer Park. 
 
5.2 Alan Flint referred to comments made at the recent Pinnerwood Park Conservation 
Area AGM regarding the inconsistency of planning decisions and asked for this to be 
noted. 
 
5.3 Alan Flint requested that members of the public are made more aware of which 
application form/s they need when applying for permission to carry out works in a 
conservation area.  This will be looked into. 
 
5.4 Alan Flint proposed that the CAAC constitution be changed to allow for individuals 
from approved organisations that currently don't have a representative to be co-opted 
onto the Committee at any point during the year, rather than just at the September AGM.  
This would need approval from councillors and will be looked into. 
 
5.5 Relating to the above, letters were signed and sent out by CAAC to those approved 
organisations that currently don't have a representative to encourage them to nominate 
an individual. 
 
 
Meeting ended at 7pm 
 
 
Signed …………………………….   (Chairman) 
 
 

41



 

Appendix 3: Recent letter from the CAAC Chairman to CAAC 
organisations  
 
 
 
CAAC Organisation 
 
 
 
 
 
 

April 2006 
 
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
I am writing to you as Chairman of the Harrow Council Conservation Area Advisory 
Committee (CAAC), requesting that you make a nomination of a suitable representative 
to the CAAC. 
 
It is important that the views of as many groups as possible, interested in Conservation, 
are heard.   
 
Over the last couple of years, the Council has written to your organisation requesting 
such a nomination, but no nomination has been received.  Maybe this was because the 
letter went astray or that it was addressed to the wrong individual. 
 
For your information, I enclose a copy of the CAAC’s constitution, which shows which 
organisations should be represented.   The Committee was formed in 1981 in 
accordance with Government guidelines, and meets once a month, usually on the third 
or fourth Monday at 4.30 p.m. at the Harrow Council Planning Offices. The purpose of 
the Committee is to comment on new building, demolition, extensions etc in all of the 
Conservation Areas in Harrow. Our next meeting dates are April 24th, May 22nd and June 
19th 2006 
   
Your nomination should be forwarded to: Mr. T. Wooldridge at Harrow Council, at the 
address shown below. 
 
Thanking you, I remain, 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
A. W. Flint. 
Chairman Harrow Conservation Area Advisory Committee 
 

42



Development Control Committee                                                                                                                                      
Wednesday 28 June 2006 

1

 
 
 
 
Meeting:   Development Control Committee 
Date: 28 June 2006 
Subject: 14 Roxeth Green Avenue, Harrow 
Responsible Officer: Group Manager Planning and Development 
Contact Officer: Rebecca Phillips 
Portfolio Holder: Planning, Development and Housing 
Enclosures: Site Plan 
Key Decision: No 
Status Part 1 
Ward Roxbourne 
 
Section 1: Summary 
 
This report relates to the unauthorised construction of a rear extension at 14 
Roxeth Green Avenue, Harrow, and seeks authority to initiate enforcement action 
for its removal.  
 
The rear extension, by reason of excessive cumulative depth in relation to both 
adjacent dwellings, appears unduly bulky and obtrusive and gives rise to 
unreasonable loss of light and overshadowing, to the detriment of the amenity of 
the occupiers of neighbouring properties and the character of this residential 
locality. 
 
The development is contrary to policies SD1, D4 and D5 of the Harrow Council 
Unitary Development Plan 2004 and Section C Rear Extensions C1, C2 and C7 
Supplementary Planning Guidance “Extensions, A Householders Guide”. It is 
recommended that an enforcement notice be served. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 16
Pages 43 to 54

43



Development Control Committee                                                                                                                                      
Wednesday 28 June 2006 

2

 
Decision Required 
 
Recommended (for decision by the Development Control Committee) 
 
The Director of Legal Services be authorised to: 
 
(a) Issue an Enforcement Notice pursuant to Section 172 of the Town and 

Country Planning Act 1990 requiring: 
 
(b)  (i) The demolition of the unauthorised rear extension back to the rear wall of 

the authorised rear extension. 
(ii) The permanent removal from the land of the materials arising from 
compliance with the requirements in (b) (i) above. 
 

(c) [(b)] (i) and (ii) should be complied with within a period of three (3) months 
from the date on which the Notice takes effect. 

 
(d) Issue Notices under Section 330 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 

(as amended) as necessary in relation to the above alleged breach of 
planning control. 

 
(e) Institute legal proceedings in event of failure to: 
 

(i) supply the information required by the Director of Legal Services 
through the issue of Notices under Section 330 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990; 

 
and/or 
 
(ii) comply with the Enforcement Notice 

 
 
Reason for report 
 
To ensure that the alleged breach of planning control is ceased in the interests of 
amenity.  
 
Benefits 
 
To protect and enhance the environment of the Borough. 
 
Cost of Proposals  
 
None at this stage. 
 
Risks 
 
Any enforcement notice may be appealed to the Planning Inspectorate. 
 
 

44



Development Control Committee                                                                                                                                      
Wednesday 28 June 2006 

3

Implications if recommendations rejected 
 
Failure to take action would mean that the amenities of the neighbouring 
residents would continue to be harmed. 
 
Section 2: Report 
 
Brief History, Policy Context (Including Previous Decisions) 
 
2.0 LBH/32281 Rear dormer, granted 26 May 1987 
 

LBH/25410 Single storey rear extension, granted 16 May 1984 
 

P/383/06/DCO Retention of single storey rear extension, refused 13 
February 2006. Reasons for refusal:  

 
The rear extension, by reason of excessive cumulative depth in relation to 
both adjacent dwellings, appears unduly bulky and obtrusive and gives 
rise to unreasonable loss of light and overshadowing, to the detriment of 
the amenity of neighbouring occupiers and the character of this residential 
locality. 
The window in the flank elevation of the development permits 
unreasonable actual and perceived overlooking of the rear garden of No. 
12 Roxeth Green Avenue, to the detriment of the privacy of this residential 
locality.  

  
Background Information and Options Considered 
 
2.1 The property is located on the south eastern side of Roxeth Green Avenue 

and comprises a two storey semi detached dwellinghouse. There is an 
existing rear dormer roof extension and a single storey rear extension, 
which is approximately 5.8 metres wide, 2.7 metres deep and 3.1 metres 
high.  Planning permission has been granted for both the rear dormer and 
the single storey rear extension. An additional rear extension has been 
attached to the rear of the existing single storey rear extension. The 
additional rear extension is approximately 5.8 metres wide, 3.6 metres 
deep and 2.9 metres high. 
The adjacent properties No. 12 and No. 16 do not have any rear 
extension.   

 
2.2 The Development is contrary to the following policies:  
 

-Policy D4 The Standard of Design and Layout of the Harrow Council 
Unitary Development Plan 2004. 

 
-This policy is reinforced in the more general Policy, SD1 Quality of 
Design of the Unitary Development Plan 2004. 

 
-Policy D5 New Residential Development – Amenity Space and Privacy of 
the Harrow Council Unitary Development Plan 2004. 

45



Development Control Committee                                                                                                                                      
Wednesday 28 June 2006 

4

  
2.3 Section C of the Harrow Council’s Supplementary Planning Guidance 

(SPG) Extensions: A householders guide states: - 
 

C1 Rear extensions have the greatest potential for harm to the amenities 
of neighbouring residents. Their impact on neighbouring property and the 
character and pattern of development needs careful consideration. Rear 
extensions should be designed to respect the character and size of the 
house and should not cause unreasonable loss of amenity to neighbouring 
residents 

 
C2 A single storey rearward projection, adjacent to a boundary, of up to 3 
metres beyond the rear main wall of adjacent semi-detached or detached 
houses would normally be acceptable. 

 
C7 The height of single storey rear extensions should be minimised to 
restrict the impact on the amenities of neighbouring residents. Subject to 
site considerations, the finished height of an extension abutting a 
residential boundary should be a maximum of 3 metres on the boundary 
for a flat roof, and for a pitched roof 3 metres at the mid-point of the pitch 
at the site boundary.  

 
2.4 The unauthorised rear extension is attached to the back of an existing 

single storey creating a total rearward projection of approximately 6.3 
metres. The Council’s supplementary planning guidance states that a 
single storey rear projection would normally be acceptable up to 3 metres. 
It is considered that the additional extension does not complement its 
surroundings and does not have a satisfactory relationship with adjoining 
buildings. It is considered that the extension has no regard to the scale 
and character of the surrounding environment. Resulting in an 
unreasonable loss of light/overshadowing to the habitable rooms and 
kitchens and gardens of neighbouring properties. The original rearward 
extension is acceptable, however, the additional element does not respect 
the character and size of the houses or development within the locality 
and increases the rear projection to an unacceptable degree. Therefore 
the extension is considered unacceptable due to its depth.  

 
2.5 The single storey rear extension does not constitute permitted 

development in accordance with Class A (a) (ii) of the Town and Country 
Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995. Planning 
permission for the retention of the single storey rear extension has been 
refused. 
 
The alleged breach of planning control 

 
2.6 Without planning permission, the erection of a single storey rear extension 

to the rear of an existing single storey rear extension. 
 
 
 Reasons for issuing the notice 
 

46



Development Control Committee                                                                                                                                      
Wednesday 28 June 2006 

5

2.7 It appears to the Council that the above breach of planning control 
occurred within the last 4 years. 
 

2.8 The rear extension, by reason of excessive cumulative depth in relation to 
both adjacent dwellings, appears unduly bulky and obtrusive and gives 
rise to unreasonable loss of light and overshadowing, to the detriment of 
the amenity of the occupiers of neighbouring properties and the character 
of this residential locality, contrary to the following policies SD1, D4 and 
D5 of the Harrow Council Unitary Development Plan 2004 and C1, C2 and 
C7 Supplementary Planning Guidance “Extensions, A Householders 
Guide”. 

 
2.9 The Council does not consider that planning permission should be granted 

because planning conditions cannot overcome these problems.  
 
 Consultation  
 
2.10 -Ward Councillors copied for information 

-Harrow Council Environmental Health 
-Harrow Council Legal Services 
-Harrow Council Financial Services 

 
 Financial Implications 

 
2.11 None. 

 
 Legal Implications 
 
2.12 As contained in the report. 

 
 Equalities Impact 
 
2.13 None. 
 
 Section 17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 Considerations 
 
2.14 None 
 
Section 3: Supporting Information/ Background Documents 
 
LBH/32281 Rear dormer 
LBH/25410 Single storey rear extension 
P/383/06/DCO Retention of single storey rear extension. 
 
 

47



48

This page is intentionally left blank



49



50

This page is intentionally left blank



Description: Unauthorised rear extension 
 
Street: 14 Roxeth Green Avenue, Harrow 
 

 

51



52

This page is intentionally left blank



Description: Unauthorised rear extension 
 
Street: 14 Roxeth Green Avenue, Harrow 
 

 
 

53



54

This page is intentionally left blank



Development Control Committee                                                                                                           
28 June 2006 

1

 
 
 
 
Meeting:   Development Control Committee 
Date: 28 June 2006 
Subject: 16 Carmelite Road, Harrow Weald 
Responsible Officer: Group Manager Planning and Development 
Contact Officer: Rebecca Phillips 
Portfolio Holder: Planning, Development and Housing 
Enclosures: Site Plan 
Key Decision: No 
Status Part 1 
Ward Wealdstone 
 
Section 1: Summary 
 
This report relates to the unauthorised conversion of the garage to a 
dwellinghouse, resulting in a change of use of the land from a single family 
dwellinghouse to two dwellinghouses. 
 
The separate residential use of this building results in an over-intensive form of 
occupation and an inappropriate form of development, out of character in this 
area, which comprises mainly of two storey terraced dwellinghouses. 
 
The use of the converted outbuilding allows overlooking that results in a loss of 
privacy that is detrimental to the amenities of the occupiers of the existing 
dwellinghouse on the property. 
 
There is inadequate parking within the curtilage of the property and given the 
increased pressure on on-street parking and traffic flow, the use of the additional 
dwellinghouse has an adverse effect on highway safety and traffic flow, contrary 
to policy T13 of the Harrow Council Unitary Development Plan 2004. 
 
The conversion of the garage into a dwellinghouse does not constitute permitted 
development. The unauthorised development fails to protect and safeguard the 
character and amenity of the surrounding residential area. The conversion is 
contrary to policies D4, D5 and SH1 of the Harrow Council Unitary Development 
Plan 2004. It is therefore recommended that an enforcement notice be served. 
 

Agenda Item 17
Pages 55 to 68

55



Development Control Committee                                                                                                           
28 June 2006 

2

Decision Required 
 
Recommended (for decision by the Development Control Committee) 
 
The Director of Legal Services be authorised to: 
 
(a) (i) Issue an Enforcement Notice pursuant to Section 172 of the Town and 

Country Planning Act 1990 requiring: 
 
(b) (i) The permanent cessation of the use of the garage as a dwellinghouse.  
      (ii) The permanent removal of the bathroom from the garage. 
      (iii) The permanently removal of the kitchen from the garage. 
 
(c) [(b)] (i), (ii) and (iii) should be complied with within a period of six (6) months 

from the date on which the Notice takes effect. 
 
(d) Issue Notices under Section 330 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 

(as amended) as necessary in relation to the above alleged breach of 
planning control. 

 
(e) Institute legal proceedings in event of failure to: 
 

a. supply the information required by the Director of Legal Services 
through the issue of Notices under Section 330 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990; 

 
and/or 
 
b. comply with the Enforcement Notice 

 
 
Reason for report 
 
To ensure that the alleged breach of planning control is ceased in the interests of 
amenity.  
 
Benefits 
 
To protect and enhance the environment of the Borough. 
 
Cost of Proposals  
 
None at this stage. 
 
Risks 
 
Any enforcement notice may be appealed to the Planning Inspectorate. 
 
Implications if recommendations rejected 
 

56



Development Control Committee                                                                                                           
28 June 2006 

3

Failure to take action would mean that the amenities of the occupiers of 
neighbouring properties would continue to be harmed. 
 
Section 2: Report 
 
Brief History, Policy Context (Including Previous Decisions) 
 
2.0 P/2770/05/DFU - Invalid 
 

Background Information and Options Considered 
 
2.1 This end of terrace single family dwellinghouse is located on the north 

eastern side of Carmelite Road. The property has a single car garage 
attached to the left of the dwellinghouse. The garage was converted 
without planning permission into a separate dwellinghouse. The 
unauthorised dwellinghouse contains both kitchen and bathroom facilities 
and combined bedroom/ living area. The garage door has been retained 
and boarded up from inside the garage to create an end wall. The 
unauthorised dwellinghouse is accessed via a side walkway located to the 
left of the garage and through a side gate into the rear garden. A 
accessway into the converted dwellinghouse has been installed along with 
two windows located in the end wall and flank wall of the garage 
overlooking the walkway. The two dwellinghouses currently have one off 
street car parking space at the front of the garage, the remaining area to 
the front of the site is landscaped with garden beds and pedestrian path 
leading into the main dwellinghouse. There is currently no internal access 
between the two dwellinghouses.  

 
2.2 The following policies are applicable: 
 

-Policy D4 The Standard of Design and Layout of the Harrow Council 
Unitary Development Plan 2004. 

 
-Policy D5 New Residential Development – Amenity Space and Privacy of 
the Harrow Council Unitary Development Plan 2004. 

 
-2.6 Policy T13 of the Harrow Council Unitary Development Plan 2004 
Parking standards. 
 
-SH1 Housing provision and housing need of the Harrow Council Unitary 
Development Plan 2004. 

 
2.4 The converted dwellinghouse contains separated bathroom with kitchen 

facilities. The area to the rear of the converted garage is used as a 
combined living/ bedroom.  

 
As a result of the unauthorised development, additional parking is being 
transferred onto the adjoining highway, which given its physical 
characteristics (narrow width), results in actual and potential injudicious 
parking, and the likely increase in parking on the neighbouring highway 

57



Development Control Committee                                                                                                           
28 June 2006 

4

would be detrimental to the free flow and safety of traffic on the 
neighbouring highway, contrary to the requirements of policy T13 of the 
Harrow Council Unitary Development Plan 2004.  
 
Privacy is severely compromised by the presence of windows and doors 
looking out into the private garden area at the rear of the property resulting 
in an intrusive and un-neighbourly degree of potential or actual mutual 
overlooking, contrary to Policies D4 and D5. The Council’s Supplementary 
Planning Guidance indicates that development should be designed to 
ensure adequate privacy for new and existing housing. As a result of the 
development in question overlooking of the private garden area for the 
dwellinghouse has considerably increased to the detriment of the 
occupiers of neighbouring properties. 
 
The converted garage is objectionable in principle and results in an over-
intensive and inappropriate form of development, contravening policies 
D4, D5 and T13 of the Harrow Council Unitary Development Plan 2004. 
The unauthorised development clearly fails to protect and safeguard the 
character and amenity of the surrounding residential area contrary to 
Policy SH1 of the Harrow Council Unitary Development Plan 2004.  

 
The alleged breach of planning control 

 
2.5 Without planning permission, making a material change of use of the land 

from a single family dwellinghouse to two dwellinghouses. 
 

Reasons for issuing the notice 
 
2.6 It appears to the Council that the above breach of planning control 

occurred within the last 4 years. 
 
2.7 The two dwellinghouses have inadequate on-site parking, with excessive 

levels of occupation and activity. The conversion of the garage to 
dwellinghouse is an inappropriate form of development, which is 
detrimental to neighbouring residential amenity and highway safety, 
contrary to policy, D4, D5, SH1 and T13 of the Harrow Council Unitary 
Development Plan 2004.   

 
2.8 The Council does not consider that planning permission should be granted 

because planning conditions cannot overcome these problems. 
 

Consultation  
 

2.8 -Ward Councillors copied for information 
-Harrow Council Legal Services 
-Harrow Council Financial Services 

 
 Financial Implications 

 
2.9 There are no financial implications at this stage 

 

58



Development Control Committee                                                                                                           
28 June 2006 

5

 Legal Implications 
 

3.0 As Contained in the report 
 

 Equalities Impact 
 
3.1 None 
 
 Section 17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 Considerations 
 
3.2 None 
 
Section 3: Supporting Information/ Background Documents 
 

P/2770/05/DFU - Invalid 

59



60

This page is intentionally left blank



61



62

This page is intentionally left blank



Description: Conversion of garage 
 
Street:  16 Carmelite Road, Harrow Weald 
 
 
 

 

63



64

This page is intentionally left blank



Description: Conversion of garage 
 
Street:  16 Carmelite Road, Harrow Weald 
 
 
 

 

65



66

This page is intentionally left blank



Description: Conversion of garage 
 
Street:  16 Carmelite Road, Harrow Weald 
 
 
 

 

67



68

This page is intentionally left blank



Development Control Committee                                                                                                                        
7 June 2006 

1

 
 
 
 
Meeting:   Development Control Committee 
Date: Wednesday 28 June 2006 
Subject: 9 Green Lane Cottages, Stanmore 
Responsible Officer: Group Manager Planning and Development 
Contact Officer: Rebecca Phillips 
Portfolio Holder: Planning, Development and Housing 
Enclosures: Site Plan 
Key Decision: No 
Status Part 1 
Ward Stanmore Park 
 
Section 1: Summary 
 
This report is in relation to the unauthorised erection of a satellite dish on the 
front of a grade II Listed dwellinghouse at 6 Green Lane Cottages, Stanmore.  
 
The satellite dish, by reason of unsatisfactory design and appearance, would 
detract from the character and appearance of the property and those around it. 
 
The development is contrary to policies SD2 and D11 of the Harrow Council 
Unitary Development Plan 2004. It is recommended that a Listed Building 
Enforcement Notice be served. 
 
Decision Required 
 
Recommended (for decision by the Development Control Committee) 
 
The Director of Legal Services be authorised to: 
 
(a) Issue a Listed Building Enforcement Notice pursuant to Section 38 of the 

Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act, 1990 requiring: 
 
(b)  (i) The permanent removal of the satellite dish, associated wires and 

attachment brackets from the land 
 
 

Agenda Item 18
Pages 69 to 76

69



Development Control Committee                                                                                                                        
7 June 2006 

2

(c) [(b)] (i) should be complied with within a period of one (1) month from the 
date on which the Notice takes effect. 

 
(d) Issue Notices under Section 16 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous 

Provisions) Act 1976 as necessary in relation to the above breach of planning 
control. 

 
(e) Institute legal proceedings in event of failure to: 
 

(i) supply the information required by the Director of Legal Services 
through the issue of Notices under Section 16 of the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976; 

 
and/or 
 
(ii) comply with the Listed Building Enforcement Notice. 

 
 
Reason for report 
 
To ensure that the alleged breach of planning control is ceased in the interests of 
amenity.  
 
Benefits 
 
To protect and enhance the environment of the Borough. 
 
Cost of Proposals  
 
None at this stage. 
 
Risks 
 
Any listed building enforcement notice may be appealed to the Planning 
Inspectorate. 
 
Implications if recommendations rejected 
 
Failure to take action would mean that the amenities of the neighbouring 
occupiers’ properties would continue to be harmed. 
 
Section 2: Report 
 
 Background Information and Options Considered  
 
2.0 The property is a grade II Listed Building located on the western side of 

Green Lane, within the Stanmore Hill Conservation Area. The Stanmore 
Hill Area Policy Statement notes the houses at the top of Green Lane as 
being of a quite humble scale and are generally, simple, and arranged in 
groups of terraces.   

70



Development Control Committee                                                                                                                        
7 June 2006 

3

 
2.1 The following policies of the Unitary Development Plan are applicable: 
 

SD2 - Conservation Areas, Listed Buildings, Sites of Archaeological 
Importance, and Historic Parks and Gardens 
D11 - Statutorily Listed Buildings 

 
2.2 A satellite dish has been installed on the front flank of the chimney with 

connecting wires running from the dish over the roof of the chimney and 
into the house via a first floor front window. Adding detail to no.9 in the 
form of a satellite dish detracts from the cottages simple quality, and adds 
a modern, alien feature not normally associated with a building of this age, 
or with the group of buildings, of which this terraced property forms a part. 

 
The satellite dish is a prominent feature on the listed building, being 
readily visible and having the appearance of being seen above the level of 
the roof, when viewed from the highway in Green Lane. 

 
The erection of the satellite dish has an impact on the character of the 
building. It detracts from the buildings simplicity, and the building appears 
out of character with the otherwise similar surrounding properties. 

 
The hipped roof of the building, with apparently original tiles, is a 
significant attribute, which is undermined by the placing of a satellite dish 
in a prominent location at the top of the roof. 

 
Policy D11 (B) of the UDP indicates that the Council will ensure the 
protection of the Boroughs stock of Listed Buildings by:- only permitting 
alterations that preserve or enhance the character of Listed Buildings. For 
the reasons outlined above the erection of a satellite dish in this location 
fails to preserve or enhance the character of this listed building, or those 
around it, accordingly, the development is contrary to Policy D11 of the 
UDP. 

 
2.3 The satellite dish does not constitute permitted development in 

accordance with Class H (H.1) of the Town and Country Planning 
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995.  

 
 The alleged breach of planning control 
 
2.4 Without Listed Building Consent, the erection of a satellite dish, mounting 

bracket and associated cabling, on the chimney of a listed building.  
 

Reasons for issuing the notice 
 
2.5 The satellite dish, mounting bracket and associated cabling are by virtue 

of their prominent siting on the chimney of the listed building, visually 
obtrusive and detrimental to the architectural and historic character and 
appearance of this listed building, and those around it, contrary to policies 
D11 and SD2 of the Harrow Unitary Development Plan 2004. 

 

71



Development Control Committee                                                                                                                        
7 June 2006 

4

2.6 Consultation  
 

-Ward Councillors copied for information 
-Harrow Council Legal Services 
-Harrow Council Financial Services 
-Harrow Conservation department 

 
2.7 Financial Implications 
 
 There are no financial implications at this stage 

 
2.8 Legal Implications 
 
 As contained in the report 
 
2.9 Equalities Impact 
 

None 
 
2.10 Section 17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 Considerations 
 

None 
 
Section 3: Supporting Information/ Background Documents 
 

None. 

72



73



74

This page is intentionally left blank



Description: Satellite Dish on roof 
 
Street: 9 Green Lane Cottages, Stanmore 
 

 

75



76

This page is intentionally left blank



Development Control Committee                                                                                                                        
28 June 2006 

1

 
 
 
 
Meeting:   Development Control Committee 
Date: Wednesday 28 June 2006 
Subject: Ravensholt, 12 Mount Park Road, Harrow on 

the Hill 
Responsible Officer: Group Manager Planning and Development 
Contact Officer: Rebecca Phillips 
Portfolio Holder: Planning, Development and Housing 
Enclosures: Site Plan 
Key Decision: No 
Status Part 1 
Ward Harrow on the Hill 
 
Section 1: Summary 
 
This report is in relation to the unauthorised erection of a wire fence with 
concrete posts and reed panelling.  
The wire fence, concrete posts and reed panelling are sited on land at 
Ravensholt, 12 Mount Park Road, Harrow on the Hill. The metal mesh fencing 
panels and stabilising mounts, by reason of their size, siting and appearance, are 
considered to be inappropriate, obtrusive and give rise to the loss of outlook, 
views and openness, to the detriment of the visual amenity, appearance and 
character of the surrounding Conservation Area. The site is situated within the 
Mount Park Conservation Area. The development is contrary to policies SD1, 
SD2, D4, D9, D14, D15, EP44 and EP45 of the Harrow Unitary Development 
Plan 2004, Policy 2 and 8 of the Mount Park Conservation Area Policy 
Statement.  It is therefore recommended that an Enforcement Notice be served 
to secure their removal. 
 
Decision Required 
 
Recommended (for decision by the Development Control Committee) 
 
The Director of Legal Services be authorised to: 
 
(a) Issue an Enforcement Notice pursuant to Section 172 of the Town and 

Agenda Item 19
Pages 77 to 90

77



Development Control Committee                                                                                                                        
28 June 2006 

2

Country Planning Act 1990 requiring: 
 
(b)  (i) The demolition of the metal mesh fence, concrete posts and reed 

panelling.  
(ii) The permanent removal of the materials arising from compliance with the 
requirement in (b) (i) above from the land. 
 

(c) [(b)] (i) and (ii) should be complied with within a period of one (1) month from 
the date on which the Notice takes effect. 

 
(d) Issue Notices under Section 330 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 

(as amended) as necessary in relation to the above alleged breach of 
planning control. 

 
(e) Institute legal proceedings in event of failure to: 
 

(i) supply the information required by the Director of Legal Services 
through the issue of Notices under Section 330 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990; 

 
and/or 
 
(ii) comply with the Enforcement Notice 

 
 
Reason for report 
 
To ensure that the alleged breach of planning control is ceased in the interests of 
amenity.  
 
Benefits 
 
To protect and enhance the environment of the Borough. 
 
Cost of Proposals  
 
None at this stage. 
 
Risks 
 
Any enforcement notice may be appealed to the Planning Inspectorate. 
 
Implications if recommendations rejected 
 
Failure to take action would mean that the amenities of the neighbouring 
occupiers properties would continue to be harmed. 
 
 
 
 

78



Development Control Committee                                                                                                                        
28 June 2006 

3

 
Section 2: Report 
 
Brief History, Policy Context (Including Previous Decisions) 
 
2.0 Planning permission reference P/1252/05/DFU for the retention of 

replacement post and wire fence, partly with temporary reed screening, 
was refused on 2 September 2005 for the following reasons: 

 The wire mesh fence and reed backing, by reason of inappropriate 
materials, and inadequate natural screening are unduly obtrusive in the 
streetscene on this prominent corner and fail to preserve or enhance the 
character and appearance of the property in this part of the Conservation 
Area.  

 
Background Information and Options Considered 
 
2.1 The property known as “Ravensholt” is located on the southern side of 

Mount Park Road. The property is locally listed and was constructed 
around the turn of the 20th Century and located within the Mount Park 
Conservation Area.  The character of the area is one of large late Victorian 
and Edwardian dwellings with extensive gardens, set well back from the 
road, giving a feeling of openness. 

 The Mount Park Conservation Area Policy Statement states, that natural, 
soft boundaries in the conservation area are highlighted as one of the 
characteristics.  

 
2.2 The following Harrow Council Unitary Development Plan 2004 policies are 

applicable:  
 
 -Policy D4 The Standard of Design and Layout 

-Policy D9 Streetside Greenness and Forecourt Greenery 
-Policy D14 Conservation Areas 

 -Policy D15 Extensions and Alterations in Conservation Areas 
-Policy SD1 Quality of Design  
-Policy SD2 Conservation Areas, Listed Buildings, Sites of Archaeological 
Importance, and Historic Parks and Gardens  
-Policy EP44 Metropolitan Open Land 
-Policy EP45 Additional Building on Metropolitan Open Land 

 
2.3 The following Mount Park Conservation Area Policy Statement policies are 

applicable 
 
-Policy 2, 10.12 Development should include the retention of existing 
hedgerow and verges and any proposal which result in the fragmentation 
of these important linear features will be refused.  
-Policy 8 (F) Any application for any development that will adversely affect 
or result in the loss of views as indicated on Map 8a (see Mount Park 
Conservation Area Policy Statement) will be refused. 

 
2.4 The wire fence with concrete poles and reed panelling has been erected 

along the boundary of the property fronting Mount Park Road. It is 

79



Development Control Committee                                                                                                                        
28 June 2006 

4

considered that the type and location of the fencing is out of character with 
the surrounding area and has a detrimental impact on the views from the 
conservation area by virtue of its streetscene. 

 
2.5 At the time of the publication of the Mount Park Conservation Area Policy 

Statement in 1989, the boundary treatment of Ravensholt was a thick, 
lush hedgerow along its whole boundary length. This can be seen on 
pages 32-33 of the Mount Park Conservation Area Policy Statement.  The 
Policy Statement describes the boundary as being a green verge or 
hedgerow and the various photos throughout the statement show it having 
dense foliage. An Article 4 Direction was implemented in 1989, requiring 
planning permission for the erection, construction, maintenance, 
improvement or other alteration of a gate, fence, wall or other means of 
enclosure. 
 

2.6 The natural, soft boundaries in the conservation area are highlighted in the 
study as one of the important characteristic that make it special enough to 
merit conservation area status. Policy 2 of the Mount Park Conservation 
Area Policy Statement states that: “Development should include the 
retention of existing hedgerows and verges should be retained and any 
proposals which result in the fragmentation of these important linear 
features will be refused”. 

 
2.7 Policy 8 of the Mount Park Conservation Area Policy statement notes that 

any application for any development that will adversely affect or result in 
the loss of views as indicated on Map 8a will be refused. Map 8b identifies 
a “good short view” referring to the attractiveness of the heavily planted 
boundary treatment at Ravensholt, which at the time provided a sense of 
ruralness as one approaches the property from either direction. Given the 
former density of the boundary, this particular view was less about a 
sense of openness and space and more about an intimate setting. The 
removal of the hedge and the introduction of a modern and urban fencing 
detracts from the view and is therefore contrary to Policy 8 of the Mount 
Park Policy Statement. 

 
2.8 The current situation is considered to be unacceptable because the wire 

fence and concrete posts are visible and are of poor quality. The materials 
of the reed panels appear inappropriate in a semi rural natural landscape, 
in an important prominent corner of the conservation area, these materials 
are deemed to be obtrusive in nature and detrimental to the street scene.  

 
2.9 The garden of Ravensholt is located within Metropolitan Open Land 

(MOL). The principle of MOL (retaining green and open spaces) 
complements the objectives of the Mount Park Area Policy Statement.  
Only the garden is located with the MOL in order to preserve the green 
and undeveloped character of this prominent corner site. Although the 
garden technically remains “undeveloped”, the removal of the hedge and 
the introduction of a modern and urban fence wouls detract from the green 
and rural appearance of this corner to the detriment of the MOL and 
policies EP44 and EP45.   

 

80



Development Control Committee                                                                                                                        
28 June 2006 

5

2.10 The wire fence with concrete posts and reed panelling is not in 
accordance with a number of the Council’s policies, specifically SD1, SD2, 
D4, D9, D14, D15, EP44 and EP45 of the Harrow Unitary Development 
Plan 2004, and Policy 2 and 8 of the Mount Park Conservation Area Policy 
Statement. It is considered that significant harm is caused by this 
development; therefore, it is recommended that a planning enforcement 
notice be issued. 

 
2.11 The wire fence with concrete posts and reed panelling does not constitute 

permitted development in accordance with Class A (A.1) of the Town and 
Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995. Planning 
permission for the retention of the concrete post and reed has been 
refused. 

 
 The alleged breach of planning control 
 
2.12 Without planning permission, the erection of a chain link fence with 

concrete posts and reed panelling.  
 

Reasons for issuing the notice 
 
2.13 It appears to the Council that the above breach of planning control 

occurred within the last 4 years. 
 
2.14 The wire fence with concrete posts and reed panelling by reason of 

inappropriate materials, and inadequate natural screening are unduly 
obtrusive in the streetscene on this prominent corner and fail to preserve 
or enhance the character or appearance of the property or the 
Conservation Area, contrary to Policies SD1, SD2, D4, D9, D14 and D15, 
EP44 and EP45 of the Harrow Council Unitary Development Plan 2004, 
and Policy 2 and 8 of the Mount Park Conservation Area Policy 
Statement.  
 

2.15 The council does not consider that planning permission should be granted 
because planning conditions would not overcome these problems. 

 
 Consultation  
 
2.16 -Ward Councillors copied for information 

-Harrow Council Legal Services 
-Harrow Council Financial Services 
-Harrow Council Conservation Team 

 
Financial Implications 

 
2.17 There are no financial implications at this stage 

 
Legal Implications 

 
2.18 As contained in the report 
 

81



Development Control Committee                                                                                                                        
28 June 2006 

6

Equalities Impact 
 
2.19 None 
 

 
Section 17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 Considerations 

 
2.20 None 
 
Section 3: Supporting Information/ Background Documents 
 
P/1252/05/DFU Retention of replacement post and wire fence, partly with 
temporary reed screening. 
 
 

82



83



84

This page is intentionally left blank



Description: Boundary fence 
 
Street:  Ravensholt, 12 Mount Park Road 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

85



86

This page is intentionally left blank



Description: Boundary fence  
 
Street:  Ravensholt, 12 Mount Park Road 
 
 
 
 

 

87



88

This page is intentionally left blank



Description: Boundary fence  
 
Street:  Ravensholt, 12 Mount Park Road 
 
 
 
 

 

89



90

This page is intentionally left blank


